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GISD
GARLAND INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT

PURCHASING DEPARTMENT
501 SOUTH JUPITER ROAD
Garland, Texas 75042

November 13, 2019

ADDENDUM 2, RFP #318-19-01

Audit Services

This addendum modifies the original document as listed below and is hereby incorporated to the contract
documents, Acknowledge receipt of this addendum by returning the completed and signed form with the
solicitation response. Failure to submit the addendum will be used as an evaluated factor.

QUESTION:

Can you provide the most recent audited financial statements and tax return information for the Garland
Education Foundation?

ANSWER:

Please see attached

QUESTION:

The following required forms are included in the RFQ: Compliance Form, Certification for Criminal History
Check, Confidential Information Declaration & Copyright Authorization Form, and Insurance Requirements,
Are each of these forms required to be submitted with the proposal or are they required after award to a
selected firm? '

ANSWER:
All required forms must be returned with submission of response.

QUESTION:

Attachment A includes an allocation of points for Cost Criteria. Section II D requests hourly rates and
estimated hours. [s the District requesting that bidders provide total estimated cost as part of their response to
the RFQ?

ANSWER:
Yes, please provide total estimated cost.

QUESTION:
Why is the District going out for audit?

ANSWER:
The contract terms for the previous RFQ have expired.




QUESTION:

Were there any issues with the current auditor?

ANSWER:
No

QUESTION:

Were there any journal entries discovered by the auditors during the 2019 audit process?
ANSWER:
None that auditors were not aware of.

QUESTION:
What is the District’s preferred timing for the audit?

ANSWER:
Please see Section VII in RFQ

QUESTION:

Outside of the audit process, what does the District find/define value from its auditors?

ANSWER:
Ability to be a resource for financial & operations questions.

QUESTION:

Were there any major audit issues identified for 20197
ANSWER:
No

QUESTION:
Any anticipated ones for 20207,

ANSWER:
No

QUESTION:

What part of the audit process would the District like to improve over the past audits?
ANSWER:
None at this time.

QUESTION:
What transition issues would the District be concemed about if the audit is awarded to new auditors?

ANSWER:
No concerns other than standard transition from one firm to another.

QUESTION:
Have there been any significant changes in key staff in the past year that would affect the 2020 audit?

ANSWER:
No




QUESTION:
Are there any significant changes in federal funding anticipated for 20207

ANSWER:
No

QUESTION:

Assuming each bidder’s proposed fees are equal, what is the next most important thing to the District?

ANSWER:
Qualifications & experience of audit team.

QUESTION:

Will the District’s current audit firm be allowed to propose on the current RI'P?

ANSWER:
Yes

QUESTION:

Were there any disagreements with GISD’s current audit firm over any accounting and/or financial reporting
matters? If so, please describe.

ANSWER:
No

QUESTION:
Were there any difficulties in the prior year audit?

ANSWER:
No

QUESTION:

Typically, how long has the prior audit firm’s fieldwork taken-interim and final?

ANSWER:
2-3 weeks for each.

QUESTION:
What were the fees for the FY19 audit?

ANSWER:
$125,000

QUESTION:
Can we obtain a copy of the FY2019 CAFR, single audit report, and separate management letter (if one

exists)?

ANSWER:

Once approved by the Board. On November 19, 2019, all documents will be uploaded to the district’s
website.



QUESTION:

How many adjusting journal entries were there last year?

ANSWER:
Approximately 20,

QUESTION:
What schedules does GISD provide to the CPA firm as part of the audit (i.e. capital assets roll- forward

schedules, roll forward of property taxes receivable, etc.)?

ANSWER:
Please see attachment B from RFQ.

QUESTION:
Does the District anticipate requiring a single audit for FY20207? If so, what do you anticipate to be the major

program(s)?
ANSWER:
Yes, Title I, IDEA B or Child Nutrition.

QUESTION:

Does the District anticipate issuing any bonds/notes in F'Y20207 If so, how much? For what purpose(s)?

ANSWER:
No

QUESTION:

Are there any other current-year events you feel will have an impact on the audit?

ANSWER:
No

QUESTION:

Can you provide names and length in position for the Finance staff?

ANSWER:
Brent Ringo- 2 years, Allison Davenport- 5 years, Evelyn Guerra- 1 year, Pamela Bartholomew- 10 years,
Rhonda Rountree- 22 years, Tarnisha Williams- 5 years, Danielle Greco- 2 years, Marianne Mackey- 15
years, Stephanie Sendrowski- 2 months.

QUESTION:

Does GISD have an audit or finance committee?

ANSWER:
Yes

QUESTION:
What is the reason for the RFQ?.

ANSWER:
The contract terms for the previous RFQ have expired




QUESTION:
What were the prior year fee of the audit?

ANSWER:
$ 125,000

QUESTION:

Have there been any significant changes in staffing and/or policies and procedures recently?
ANSWER:

No

QUESTION:

Have there been any audits and/or reviews performed by any third-parties (i.e. granting agencies, TEA, etc.)
recently? If so, what were the results?.

ANSWER:
HHSC Cost Report review. Positive Results

QUESTION:

What assistance, if any, does the internal auditor (external firm) provide as part of the audit?

ANSWER:
None

QUESTION:

Does the District believe there will be a significant impact with the implementation of GASB Statement No.
87 (Leases) and what is the District’s plan for implementation?

ANSWER:
No significant impact. Leases will be evaluated.

QUESTION:

Has the Disirict begun the assessment and implementation process for GASB Statement No. 84 (Fiduciary
Activities)?

ANSWER:
Yes

QUESTION:

Does the District anticipate significant changes due to the implementation?
ANSWER:

No

QUESTION:

Has the District adopted or changed any policies in regards to managing Fiduciary Funds due to the
implementation of GASB Statement No. 847

ANSWER:
District policies already in place will not require major policy changes.



QUESTION:

Does the District believe there will be a significant impact with the implementation of GASB Statement No.
87 (Leases) and what is the District’s plan for implementation?

ANSWER:
No significant impact. Leases will be evaluated.

QUESTION: .

What were the prior year fees for the audit of the Garland Education Foundation?
ANSWER:

Fee was included in overall engagement fee.

QUESTION:

Does the District maintain the records for the Garland Education Foundation and does it follow the District’s
normal receipting and disbursement processes? If not please explain the differences. GEF is housed in the
Garland ISD administration building but maintains their own financial records, including receipts &
disbursements.

ANSWER:
All cash is deposited by GEF staff in their own bank account. All invoices are paid by GEF staff, separate
from district operations.

Company Name

77%7:\ /8 7/500“&4
Mark A. Booker Address
Director of Purchasing

City State Zip

Signature

Title



EXTENDED TO JULY 15, 2019

ggu Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Form Under sectien 501(c), 527, or 4947(a}{1) of the Internal Revenue Code {except private foundations) 20 17

Department of the Treastry P Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.

Intemal Revenua Sarvice P Go to www.rs.gov/Farm990 for instructions and the latest information.
A For the 2017 calendar year, or tax year beginning SEP 1, 2017 andending AUG 31, 2018

OMB No. 1645-0047

B checkif  1C Name of organlzation D Employer identification number
spplicable!
[ J%%* | GARLAND ISD EDUCATION FOUNDATION
[ e Dolng buslness as 75-2400361
ot Number and street (or P.Q. box if mali s not dellvered to strest address) Room/uite | £ Telephone number
Finat P.0. BOX 460517 972-487-3253
Al City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or forelgn postal code G Gross recelpts § 521,169,
[_Jhmended GARLAND, TX 75046 H(a) Is this a group retum
Dﬁgﬁ“w F Name and address of princlpal officer LISA COX for subordinates? | DYes (Xno
pends | SAME AS C ABOVE Hi{b} are all subordinates Included?l__ 1 ¥es LI No
|_Tax-exempt status: LX | 501{)3) 1501} ( ) (insertno.) [T 4947¢a)(1) or LT 527 If "No," attach a list, (soe instructions)
J Website: - N/A Hic) Group exemption nurmber
K Form of organization; LX | Comporation || Trust [ Association [ T OtherP» JL Year of formation: 2 O 0 2] m State of legal domicile: T X

I'.Part'l_l Summary

o | 1 Briefly describe the organization's mlsslon or most significant activities: TC PROVIDE EDUCATIONAL
g ASSISTANCE TO STUDENTS AND TEACHERS OF GARLAND ISD.
¢E, 2 Checkthls box P L. ttthe organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 26% of Its net assets,
3 | 3 Number of voting members of the goveming body (Part Vi, line1a) . .. 23
g 4 Number of Independent voting members of the governing body {Part VI, line 1b) e —— 23
%1 5 Total number of Individuals employed In calendar year 2017 (PartV, ine 2a) 5 0
£ | 8 Total number of volunteers (sstmate I NECBSSAIY .............oococeoos oo 6 60
3:3 7 a Total unrefated business revenue from Part VIil, column (C}, e 12 . L l7a 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Fomm 990-T, NG 34 ..o scccieieensreessnssisesecencsences | T 0.
Prior Year Current Year Z
g 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIl Ne Th) ...........ccccmseciermsmmirrasmernssenmesnnes 387,546, 409,836,
£ | 9 Programservice revenue (Part VIl fine2g) . . . 0. 0.
é 10 Investment Income (Part VIlI, column (A}, lines 3, 4, and 7d) 16,771, 23,256,
31 Other revenue (Part Vill, column (4), lines 5, 6d, Bc, 9¢, 10c, andﬁe) 44,765, 58,648,
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 {must equat Part VIll, column (A), IEne 12} 449,082, 491,740,
13 QGrants and simllar amounts paid {Part IX, column (&), fines 1-8) . 299,194, 236,532,
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (&), Ene 4) 0. 0.
@ | 16 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column {A)}, lines 510) ... . 0, 0.
g 16a Professional fundralsing fees (Part IX, column (&), tne 11} . ... ... 0. 0.
€[ b Total fundralsing expenses (Part [X, column (D}, line 25) = 0. [: SRR
i 17 Other expenses {Part X, column {A), bnes 11a-11d,11¢248) 121,466,
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (&), line 28y 357,998,
19 Revenua less expenses. Subtract INe 18 oM INS A2 . o s 133,742,
'gg Beginning of Current Year End of Year
85120 Total assets (PartX, lne 16) ... 1,244,894} 1,381,763,
%;“; 21 Total Kablitles (Part X, kne 26) 16,518, 4,025,
5.% 22 Net assets or fund balances, Subtract tine 21 from Eina 20 1,228,376, 1,377,738,
[Part -] Signature Block
Under penattées of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, Including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the bast of my knowledge and belief, It |s
{rus, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) Is based on all information of which preparer has any knowisdge.
Sign ’ Slgnature of officer Tl
Here LISA COX, PRESIDENT

Type of print name and Bl

PR A .
Print/Fype preparer's name %Wﬁu% A WL Thae ek | JF PTIR
Pt [LYDIA INABA COOK NABA CUG il _/k.,,mg,oy,d P01252610 ;
Preparer [Firm'sname y WHITLEY PENN LLP = FimsENy 75-3393478 :
Use Cnly | Firm's address > 600 GULF FREEWAY, STE. 226 !

TEXAS CITY, TX 77591 Phoneno. { A09) 948-4406
May the [RS discuss this retum with the preparer shown above? (see Instructions) i cssneseiane tXlves L INo

732001 11-28-#  LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions, Form 980 (2017)




Form 980 (2017} GARLAND ISD BEDUCATION FOUNDATION 75-2400361 page?
{Part Hi | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Check if Schedule O contalns a response or Note 10 any N I this PArt I ..o eeeereieeseessecemneeneseeereressnssnes siasesss I:l
1 Briefly desoribe the organization's misston:

TO PROVIDE EDUCATIONAL ASSISTANCE TO STUDENTS AND TEACHERS OF GARLAND
ISD.

2  Dld the organization undertake any significant program setvices during the year which were not listed on the

Tk SN B | % b 4 117
If *Yes,” describe these new services on Schedule O.
3  Did the organization cease conducting, or make signiflcant changes in how it conducts, any program services? ... . DYes [X1Ino

if *Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O,

4 Descilbe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses,
Section 601(c)(3) and 501{c}{4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and
revenkie, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (code: } (Expenses $ 236;5320 Including grants of $ 236,532, } (Revenue $ }
TO GENERATE AND DISTRIBUTE RESOURCES TO SUPPORT AND ENRICH EDUCATION
FOR ALL STUDENTS IN THE GARLAND INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT.

4b  {coce: ) {Expenses $ . Including grants of § ) (Rovenus § )

4c  (Coda } (Expenses § Including geants of § } (Revenue $ )

4d  Other program services (Describe In Schedule O.)
(Expansas 4 Ineluding grants of § } (Ravanua S )
4e Tola! program service expenses > 236,532,

Form 990 (2017}
732002 $1-28-17




Form 990 (2017} GARLAND ISD EDUCATION FOUNDATION 75-2400361 page3
[Part IV[ Checkiist of Required Schedules

Yes | No

1 Is the organization described In section 801(cH(3) or 4947(a)(1) {other than a private foundation)?

If “Yes,” complete Scheduls A .. et |1 | 2
2 [s the organlzation required to complete Schedu!e B Schedule of Cantdbutom e " p:4
3 Did the organization engage in direct or Indirect politlcal campaign activities on behalf of or ln opposttlen to candidates for

public office? If *Yes," complete Schedufe C, Part! 3 X
4 Section 501{c}3} organizations. Did the organ Ization engage ln tebbymg aotwltlas or have a sectlon Sot(h) etectlon In effect

during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Partil L1 4 X
§ s the organization a sectlon 501{c)(4), 501{c})(5}, or 601(0)(6) organlzatlon that recelves membershrp dues assessments. or

simllar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197 If "Yes, " complete Schedule G, Partift | . . . . Ls X
6 Did the organlzation maintain any donor advised funds or any simlfar funds or accounts for whtch doners have the rlght to

provide advice on the dlstribution or Investment of amounts In such funds or accounts? If *Yes,” complete Scheduls D, Part! | & X
7 Did the organlzation recelve or hold a conservation easement, including easements to presetve open spacs,

the environment, historlc land areas, or historic structures? if "Yes,® complete Schedule D, Parttt . X
8 Dld the organlzatlon maintain collections of works of ar, historical treasures, or other slmilar assets? If "Yes," cemp!ete

Schedule D, PartWf s X
9 Did the organlzatlon report an amount En Part X ilne 21 fer ascrow or custodla! account Ilabiltty. serve as a eustodlan for

amounts not Bsted in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repalr, o debt negotiation services?

If “Yes," complete Schedlule D, Part iV - 9 X

10 Didthe organizatlon, directly or through a related organtzation he!d assets !n temporanty restricted endowments pennanent
andowments, or quastendowmants? If "Yes," complets Schedule D, Part V e e—
11 [f the organization's answer to any of the folowing quastions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts W, VII, Vill, 1%, or X

as appllcable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, bulldings, and equlpment in Pait X, IIne 107 if *Yes, " complete Schedute D,
PartVi ... . P 1120 X
b Did the organizatron report an amount for In\'estments other securttles In Par’t X Ilne 12 that ts 5% or mare ef tts totat
assets reported in Part X, fine 167 If *Yes,* complote Schedule D, Part Vil e —————————— 11b X -
¢ DId the organization report an amount for Investments - program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported In Part X, fine 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part\Vilif . . e L1112 X
d DId the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that Is 5% or more of lts totaE assets reported In
PartX, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartiX 11 X
e Did the organization repeort an amouint for other (iabllltles In Part X, Ilne 25? If "Yes, comp.'ete Schedu!e D Part X i 111e X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financlal statements for the tax year lclude a footnote that addresses
the organization's llabllity for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 {ASGC 740)7 If *Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X | 1] X
12a Did the organization obtaln separate, independent audited financlal statements for the tax year? If "Yes," complete
Schedufe U, Parts X and X0 i 112al X
b Was the organization included in consolldated, [ndependent audrted ﬂnanclat statements for the tax year?
If *Yes," and if the organization answered "No* to ine 12a, then completing Scheduls D, Parts Xfand Xl fsoptional | 12b X
13  Isthe organizaticn a schoo} described in section 170(B1HAYI? /f “Yes," complete Schedulee |8 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? . HMa X
b Did the crganization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundralsmg, bus!ness,
Investment, and program service activitles outside the United States, or aggregate forsign Investments valued at $100,000
or more? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts fand v i 10 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column {A), line 3 more then $5 0{)0 o! grants or other asslstance to or for any
foreign organization? i "Yes," complete Schedule F, FartsHand IV 118 X
16  Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, mare than $5,000 of aggregate grants or ether asststance to
or for forelgn Individuals? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts lifand iV e X
17  Did the organization report a total of more than $16,000 of expenses for professmnat fundraistng serv[ces on F’art I)(
column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If "Yes,* complete Schedule G, Part! ... LT X
18  Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundralsing event gross lncome and contrtbutlons on Part VHI Etnes
16 and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Partll || | e 18 | X
19 Dld the organization report more than $15,000 of grass income from gaming activitles on Part VI, Bne 9a? If “Yes,*
complete Schedule G Part Ml o e s e se s e et ettt st s taiay 19 X

Form 990 (2017}

732003 11-28-17




Foirn 990 {2017 GARLAND ISD EDUCATION FOQUNDATION 75-2400361  paged
] Part IV [ Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No
20a Did the organlzation operate one or more hospital facilitles? If "Yes," complete Schedwie H . . 20a X
b [f "Yes" to line 20a, did the crganization attach a copy of its audited financlat statements to thisretum? . 20b

21 Did the organizaticn report more than $6,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organlzation or

domestic govemment on Part IX, column {A), ine 17 If “Yes,* complete Schedule I, Partstandt 21| X
22 DId the organization report more than $6,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic indlviduals on

Part IX, column {A), line 27 If "Yes," complete Schedule |, Parts Land e ———
23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the arganization’s current

and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated amployees? If "Yes," complate

Scheduled ... N X
24a Did the organizatton have a taxexempt bond issue wlth an outstanding pnncipal amount of more than $100 OOO as of the

last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If "Yes," answer fines 24b through 24d and complete

Schedule K. If "No*, go to e 25a . O -2 X
b Did the organlzatlon invest any proceeds of tax exempt bonds bayond a temporary penod exceptton‘? s | 240
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any ims during the year o dafeasa
any tax-exempt bonds? . ... et | 248
d Did the organlzatlon act as an "on bahalt of" issuer for bonds outstandtng at any tlme during the year‘? v | 244
25a Section 501(cH3), 501{c}4), and 501(cK29) organizations. Did the organizatlon engage In an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If *Yes," complate Schedule L, Part! . . . e 1 252 X

b s the organization aware that it engaged In an excess benefit transaction with a disqualifled person Ina prlor yaar and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of tho organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ7 If “Yes," complote
Schedule L, Part! R k- X

26  Dld the organlzatlon report any amount on Part X Iina 5 6 or 22 for recelvables from or payables to any current o!
former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated smployess, or disqualified persons? If *Yes,"
complete Schedule L, Partit mrevesrererens | 28 X

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other asststanca to an offlcer, dlrector tmstee key employea substant!al
contributor or employee theraof, a grant selectlon committee member, or to a 36% controlled entity or famiy member
of any of these persons? If *Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part i}

28 Was the arganlzation a party to a business transaction with one of the iollowlng paﬂ[es (see Schedule L Part IV
Instructions for applicable fillng thresholds, conditlons, and exceptions):

a A current or former officer, dlrector, trustes, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV X
b A family member of a current or former offlcer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes,* complete Schedule L Part IV o, | 28b X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an officer,
director, trustee, or direct or Indirect owner? if "Yes,* complete Schedule L, Part i T 2 : ] X
29 Did the organization recelve more than $25,000 In non-cash contributions? Jf *Yes, " complere Schedu.’e M |29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualifled conservation
contributions? i *Yes,* complete Schedule M .. ......... OSSO .| X
31 Did the organization liquidats, terminate, or dissolve and ceasa operatmns?
If *Yes," complate Scheduje N, Part! T I | X
32 Did the arganization sell, exchangs, dispose of,-or transfer more than 25% of tts nat assats?h’ "Yes complete
Schedule N, Partll .. .. . R - .4
a3 Didthe organization own 100% ot an entity dlsregarded as separate frorn the orgamzatlon under Hegulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301,7701-37 If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Partt R R X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entlty? /f "Yes, " comp.fete Schedufe F.' Part II m or IV and
35a Did the organlzation ha\re a contro!]ed ent:ty withln tha meaning of sectlon 512(!:)(1 3)? ., | 352 X
b If *Yes* to ilne 354, did the organization recelve any payment from or engage in any transaction with a control[ed enttty
within the meaning of sectlon 612{b)(13)? /f *Yes," complete Schedufe A, Part V, line2 35b
36 Section 501{c}{3} organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an axempt non{:hantable related organlzatlon‘?
if *Yes,” complete Schedule A, PartV,line2 . S I X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of s activﬂtes through an enttty that Is not a ra!ated organizatlon
and that Is treated as a partnershlp for federal income tax purposes? if “Yes,” complste Schedufe R, Partwt | a7 X
38 Dld the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations In Schedule O for Part VI, ines 11b and 187
Note. All Form 980 flers are required to cormplete Schedule O ..o 188 1 X
Form 990 (2017)

732004 11-28-17




Form 990 (2017} GARLAND ISD EDUCATION FOUNDATION 75-2400361  page5
{PartV| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line In this Part v ettt e e e neeseeteseeseneseteeeteee et eeeeee e ]
Yos | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter-0- if not applicable . 1a | o
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G Included in fine 1a. Enter 0-if not applieable 1b

¢ Dld the organization comply with backup withholding rutes for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
{gambling) winnlngs to prize winners? | .
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W 3 Transmlttal of Wage and Tax Statemants,
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by thisretum - 2a
b If at least one Is reported on line 2a, did the organlzation fife all required federal employment tax retums? ... .
Note. |t the sum of lines 1a and 2a Is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see Instructions)
3a Did the organization have unrelated businass gross Income of $1,000 or more during the year?
b If *Yes," has it filed a Form 980-T for this year? If “No,* to line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule O
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the crganization have an interest In, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a forelgn country (such as a bank account, securitles account, or other financlal account)?
b If *Yes,* enter the name of the forelgn country: P
See Instructions for filing requirements for FINGEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).
Sa Was the organization a party to a prohiblted tax shefter transaction at any time during the taxyear? .. .
b
©

Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was of Is a party to a prohiblted tax shefter transacton? .
if *Yes," to line 6a or Bb, did the organization file Form 8886-T7 ., . .
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater ihan $100 DOO ancf did the orgamzatlon sollcrt
any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions?
b li *Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contnbulions or glfts
were not tax deductible?
7 Organizations that may receive deducuble contnbutmns under sechon 170(c)
a Did the organization recelve a payment b excess of $75 made parily as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor?
b If *Yes," did the organization notlfy the donor of the value of the goods ot services provided? . e —
Did the organization sefl, exchange, or otherwlse dispose of tanglble personal property for which it was requlred
to flle Form 82827 ...l e
If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8262 fled during the year ... R
Did the crganizatlon receive any funds, directly or Indirectly, to pay premlums ona personat beneﬂt contract?
Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indlrectly, on a personal beneflt contract?
If the organization received a contribution of qualifled intellectual property, did the organtzation file Form 8899 as requared? | 7g
If the organization recelved a contributlon of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organlzation file a Form 1098-G? | 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year?
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds,
& Did the sponsoring organkzatlon make any taxable distributions under section 49867 R
b Did the sponsoring organizatlon make a distributlon to a denor, doner advisor, or related person?
10 Section 50{c{7) organizations. Enter:

]

To ™ ao Qo

a Initlation fees and capital contributions included on Part Vill, line 12 | - L 1i0a
b Gross recelpts, Included on Form 990, Part VIII, iine 12, for public use of chb faciltles —— ]
11 Section 501{c) 12} organizations. Enter;
a Gross lncome from members or shareholders .. .............corerrresrsons s esnsresnees 118
b Gross Income from other sources (Do not net amotmits due or paid to othér sources against
amounts due or recelved from them,) | iib
12a Section 4947(a){ 1} non-exempt chantable trusts fs the organlzal on ﬂlEng Form 990 !n lleu of Form 10417
b If "Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest recelvad or accrued during the year .................. |12b
13  Section 531{c}29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a [sthe organization licensed to Issuo quaffled health plans In more than one state?
Note, See the instructions for additlonal Information the organization must repert on Schadu!e 0
b Enter the amount of reserves the organlzation is required to maintain by the states in which the
organization ls icensed to Issue qualified health plans ... | 13D
¢ Enter the amount of reservesonhand _ . .. O iz b M| :
14a Did the organization recelve any payments for lndoor tannlng services duﬂng the tax year? e, 1148 X i
b_If *Yes* has it filad a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No,* provide an explanation in Schedule O 14b
Form 990 (2017) i
|

742006 11-28-17




Form 990 {2017) GARLAND ISD EDUCATION FOUNDATION 75-2400361 Page 6
| Part: 4y | Govemance, Management, and Disclosure For each *Yes* response to fines 2 through 7b befow, and for a "No " response
to ine 83, 8b, or T0b below, describe the clrcumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule Q. See Instructions.

Check if Schedule O cantains a response or note toany line InthisPart VI oo (K]
Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes § No

1a Enter the number of voting members of the goveming body at the end of the tax year ... 1a
If there are material differences In voting rights among members of the governing body, or i the goveralng
body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or slmilar commities, explain In Schedule 0.
b Enter the number of voting members Included In line 1a, above, who arsindependent ... | 1b
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business re{ationshlp with any other
officer, dlractor, trustee, or key employes? .
3 Dld the organization delegate control over management dutles customarlly perfo:med by or under the direct supervlsion
of offlcers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a managemsnt company or other person? __ -
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to s govermning documents since the prior Form 990 was tiiad?
§ DlId the organization beceme aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organlzation’s assets? . ... .
6 ' Did the organization have members or stockholderst |, ... .
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persens who had tha powarto e!ect or appolnt ona or
more members of the govemning body? ... ... .. T I
b Are any govemance declslons of the organization reserved to (or subject to approvat by) members, stockholders or
persans other than the governing body? e LB
8  [Hd the organization coptemporaneously document the meetings hetd nr Mrtten actions undeﬁaken during lhe year hy the aniowEng {
a The goveming body?
b Each cammittee with authorrty to act on behaff of the govemzng body? .
9 [sthere any officer, directar, trustee, or key employes listed in Part Vil Section A who cannot be reached at the
organization's matiing address? If "Yes," provide the names and addresses in Schedule O . ... ... e 1 9 X
Section B. Policies {This Section B requesis information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code, )

[ L R [ 2]

- T o B b o

Yos | No
10a Did the organization have ocal chapters, branches, or affilates? . . v | 10a X -
b If "Yas," did the organization have written policies and procedures goveming the acﬂwtees of such chapters afﬂ!iatas,
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization’s exempt purposes? | .. | 10b

1ta Has the organizatton provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its goverming body bafore fl|ing the form? 11a
b Describe in Scheduls O the process, If any, used by the organization to review this Form 980, ;
12a Did the organization have a written confiict of interest polley? if "No,"go to flhe 13 A
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually intarests that could glve rise to conﬂlcts?
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently menitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If *Yes,* describe
In Schedule OROW HhIS WaS ON@ | . e——————— e eseas
13  Did the organization have a written whistleDlower polieyT ...t et
14  Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction PolCY? |
15 Dld the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparabliity data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and declslon?
a The organization's GEO, Executive Director, or top management official
b Other officers or key employees of the OrganIZAtION |, ,...........cceeiiiir e e eeesesee s vese s eeeeeeast et essreesenss
i "Yes" to lina 15a or 15b, describe the process In Schedule O (see Instructions).
16a Did the organizatlon invest n, contribute assets to, or participate in a jolnt venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity during the year? ..
b If "Yes," did the organization follow a wnﬂen pollcy or procedure requﬁring tha organlzatlon to evaluate Its partlcipatlon
in Joint venture arangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the ofganization's
exempt status with respect to such arangements? L it e
Section C. Disclosure
17  Llst the states with which a copy of thls Form 830 Is required to be flled P NONE
18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 {or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 890-T (Section 501{c}{3}s only) avallable
for public Inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply,
Own website L1 Another's website X1 Upon request [ other (explain In Schedulfe Q)
19 Describe In Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its goveming documents, conflict of intsrest pollcy, and financlat
statements avallable to the publlc during the tax year.
20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records: > i
CATHY CLOPTON, CLOPTON & COMPANY - 972-272-6478
P.0., BOX 460517, GARLAND, TX 75046

752008 11-28-17 Ferm 990 (2017)
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Form 990 (2017) GARLAND ISD EDUCATION FOUNDATION 75-2400361 page?
|Ea‘_r,t=VlE| Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated

Employees, and Independent Contractors

Check If Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part Vit
Section A.  Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Emplovees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be Iisted. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

® List all of the organization's current offlcers, directars, trustees (whether individuals or organlzatlons), regardiess of amount of compensation,
Enter -0 In columns (DY, (E), and (F) If no campensation was pald.

® | ist all of the organization's current key employsss, if any. See Instructlons for definitlon of "key employee.”

® List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an offlcer, director, trustee, or key employes) who recsived report-
able compensation (Box & of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.

® List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who recelved more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

® | ist all of the organization's former directors or trustees that recelvad, In the capacity as a former director of trustee of the crganization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons In the following order: Individual trustees or directors; Institutional trustees; officers; key employess; highest compensated employees;
and former such persons.

D Check this box if nelther the organizatlon nor any related organization compensated any current officer, dirsctor, or trustes,

A (8) (€} D} (E) {F)
Name and Title Average 1 oo J}:&sﬁ'g:‘mm one Reportable Reportable Estimated
’ hours per { box, untess person is both an compensation compensation amount of
waek officer and  dirsctorruste) from from related other
(istany | B the organizations compensatlon
hours for |5 x organization (W-2/1099-MISC) frora the
related g :;-é ) (W-2/1089-MISC) organization
organizations| & | & g and related
below g % % E Eé = organizations
line} S{2|E|2|8E|E
{1) BARRY YOUNG 1.00
BOARD CHAIR X X 0. 0. 0.
{2) KEVIN LAWSON 1.006
TREASURER X X 0. 0. 0.
{3) ROBIN KRAASE 1.00
SECRETARY X X 0. 0. 0,
{4) EVA HUMMEL 1.00
CHAIR ELECT X 0. 0. 0.
{5) SCOTT AIRITAM 1.00
MEMBER X a. 0. G.
(6) ANITA COLLINS 1.00
MEMBER X 0. 0.]- 0.
(7) DARREN DURRETT 1.00
MEMBER X g. 0. g.
{8) MIKE FELIX 1.00
MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(9) JAN FURTICK 1.00
MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(10) MICHAEL GALLOPS 1.00
MEMBER ' X 0. 0. 0.
{11) MOLLY HALL 1.00
MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
{12) DON HERNANDEZ 1.00
MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(13) DREW HOWARD 1.00
MEMBER X 0. c. 0.
{14) WES JOHNSON 1.00
MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(15) FOHN KLITSCH 1.00
MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
{16} MOLLY MALONE 1.00
MEMBER X 0. 0, 0.
(17} JEANIE MARTEN 1.00
MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.

732007 11-28-17 Form 990 (2017



Form 990 (2017) GARLAND ISD EDUCATION FOUNDATION 75-2400361 pageB
"?art Vil | section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Emplayees, and Highest Compensated Employees {continued)

A B (C) (a)] € {F)
Name and title Average oot cf&“"‘m]??‘hm ome Reportable Reportable Estimated
hoters per | box, unless person s bathan | compensation compensation amount of
week officer and & deector/rustes) from from refated other
(istany |5 the organizations compensation
hours for | 5 = organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related |3 | & 2 (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
orgarizations| 3 | 2| |1 [E et
below [Z|5|, |2 %g - organizations
{18) SCOTT MCMURDIE 1.00
MEMEER X G. 0. G.
{19) KARINA OLIVARES 1.00
MEMBER X o. 0. 0.
{20) GARY OVERBY 1.00
MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
{21) CHAD POWELL 1.00
MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
{22) JED REED 1.00
MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
{23} KELLY WILLIAMS 1.00
MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
{24) LISA COX 20.00
PRESIDENT X 0. 91,314. 7,143,
1b Sub-total , S 0. 91,314.] 7,143,
¢ Total from contlnuatlon sheets to Part VEI. Section A TN 0. 0. 0.
¢ Total (add lines 1b and 1c} ... R . 0. 81,314, 7,143,
2 Total number of individuals (Including but not Ilmited to those Iisted above) who racelved more than $100,000 of reportable
compensation from the organization 0

Yes | No

3 Did the organlzation list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employse, or highest compensated employee an
line 1a? If “Yes," complete Schedufe J for such individuaf .
4 For any individual llsted on line 14, Is the sum of reportabie compensatlon arsd other compensatlon from the organlzalion
and related crganizations greater than $150,0007 If *Yes, * compfete Schedule J for such individual
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organizatton or Fndavldual for sarvlces :
rendered to the organization? /f "Yes, * complate Schedule J for suGh person ... | B X
Section B, independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated Independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from
the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

{A) {B) {C}
Nama and business address NONE Description of services Compensatlon

2  Total number of independent contractors (Including but not limited to those listed above) who recelved mora than
$100,000 of compensatlon from the organization -

Form 990 {2047
732008 1t-28-17 ’




Farm 990 (2017} GARLAND ISD EDUCATION FOUNDATION 75-2400361 pPage$
I.| Statement of Revenue

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any fine In this Pat VIIE ... N ]
: : T Iw Re te)d U (?)t d Re\renug&cludad

otal revenue elated or nrelate
exempt function buslness Trom tax under

revenue revenue !')s‘legt-!n’jnﬁi

[

Federated campaigns | e |12
Meambership dues .
Fundralsing events
Related organizations .
Govemment grants {contributions) ie
All other contributlons, gifts, grants, and
similar amounts notoluded above  {1¢] 409,836,
g Noncash contributions Inciuded In fines fa-1t: 90, 256,
h Tetal Addlines Tatf oo |
Business Co

fts, Grants|

and Qther Similar Amounts

-8 0o 0 e

Contributions, G

rvice
L]

evenue

am Se

Pro%
s ~ o oo o

All other program servlce revenue . )
Total. Add lines 2a:2f ... N
3  Investment income (including dividends, Interest, and -

other similar arounts) T 23,256, 23,256,
4 Income from Invesiment of tax-exempt bond proceeds P
5 ROYAMES ..oooveieiiriesieieee itz et crzeeappessrenas e P
{)) Real {i} Personal

6a Grossrents ...
Less: rantal expenses |
¢ Rental Income or loss) .
d Net rental ncome or {1058) ..o iiinnicces s vorsinresees >
7 a Gross amount from sales of | {j) Securitles (It Other
assets other than nventory
b Less; cost or other basis
and sales expenses
¢ Gainor {oss)
d Net gain or foss} ..............
8 a Gross Income from fundraising events (not
Including $ of
contributions reported on line 1c}. See
Part IV, line18 ..
b Less: direct expenses .
¢ Net incoms or {Joss) from fundraising events
9 a Gross Income from gaming activities, See
Part IV, line 19 a

b Less:directexpenses . ... b

¢ Net Ihcome or {foss) from gaming activities ...,

10 a Gross sales of inventory, less retums
and allowances , .. ..
Less: cost of goods sold ..., ., b
Net Income or {loss) from sales of inventory .. e P
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Codei

GAIN ON SALE OF ASSETS | 900099 6,202, h ' 6,202,

Other Revenue

A

C a0 T

Allotherrevanue | . ... !
Total. Add iines 11a-11d 6,202, aamn sy ] e 7 U
491,740. 0. 0

12__ Total revenue. See Instructions. BT " 904,
732000 11-26-17 Form 990 {2017}




Form 990 {2017}

GARLAND ISD EDUCATION FOUNDATION

75-2400361 page 10

[ Part IX| Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 601(c)(3) and 501{c){(4) organizations must complets all columns. Alf other organizations must complate column (A).

Chack If Schedule O contalns a response or note 1o any line Inthis PartIX .................

Do not Include amounts reported on lines 6b,
7h, 8h, 9b, and 10b of Part Vill.

A
Total expenses

B}
Program service
axpanses

)]
Management and
general expanses

D)
Funéralsing
expenses

1

10
11

o o™ e a0 o

12
13
14
15
16
17
18

19
20
21

23
24

[T - R~ I - g ]

25

Grants and other assistance to domestic organlzations
and domestic governments, See Part [V, lina 21
Grants and other assistance to domestio
indlviduals, Sea Part W, linez22 . .
Grants and other assistance to forelgn
organlzations, forelgn govemments, and foreign
Individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16
Benefits pald to or formembers ...
Compensatlon of current officers, directors,
trustess, and key employses |
Compensation not Incleded above, to dlsqualiﬁed
porsons {as detined under section 4958(f)(1)} and
persons described kn section 4958(c}(31(B)
Other salaries and wages | ... -
Penslon plan accruals and contributions (mcluda
sectlon 401k} and 403(b) employer contributions)
Other employee benefits . ..........cccocneee.
Payroll taxes ...
Fees for services (nonsmpioyees)
Management |, ...
Legal e s s
Accounting ,

Lobbying |

Protesslonal iundralsing sew!ces See Part IV llne 17’
Investment management fees |,

Other. (It bre 11g amounlexceeds 10% of llne 25
column (A} amount, fist Kne 11g expenses on S¢h Q.)
Advertlsing and promotion .
Offlos GXPENSAS, ... .c..comveririneriisecsiesnnnn
Informatlon technology | ... ..o
Royaltles || ...,
OCOUPANGY | e eren s
Travel ettt
Payments of travel or entertalnment expenses
for any federal, state, or Jocal public officials
Conferences, convertions, and meetings
Interest

164,594,

164,594.

71,938,

71,838,

5,640.

5,640,

8,7b8.,

8,758.

606.

606.

50.

50,

2,064,

2,064,

Payments to affi !Iates

Depreciatfon, depletion, and amortization
insurance

Other expenses. Ilemize expenses no! covered
above. {LIst miscellaneous expenses In lire 24e. Itline
24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A)
amount, list [Ine 24e expenses on Schedule 0. }

PERSONNEL COSTS

1,866.

1,866.

70,896

70,896,

MANAGEMENT & GENERAL

19, 360.

19,360,

BANK FEES

6,687,

6,687,

PUBLIC RELATIONS

3,530,

3,530,

All other expenses

2,009.

2,009,

Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 246

357,998,

236,532.

121,466,

26

Joint costs. Complete this line only If the organization
reported i column (B) jolnt costs from a comblned
educationat campalgn and fundralsing solleltation.
Chack horo Ll foflowlng S0P 98-2 {ASG 958-720)

732010 11-28-17
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Foren 880 {2017 GARLAND ISD EDUCATION FOQUNDATION 75-2400361 Page 11
Part. alance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response or Note to any INe I HhIE PArt X ... seseesessiessosseeseessseressssessesenessassessens |
(A 1(5)]
Baginning of ysar End of year
1 Cash- nor-interestbearing 411,394.] 4 501,595,
2 Savings and temporary cash Investments .. . " 215,830, 2 217,743,
3 Pledgesand grantsrecelvable, net 3 3,500.
4 Accountsreceivable, Nt e e 4
5 Loans and ofher receivables from current and former officers, directors, ;
trustess, key employaes, and highest compensated employees, Complste
Partllof Schedula L .. .ttt
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons {as defined under
section 4868(f)(1)}, persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing
employers and spansoring organizations of section 501{2)(8) voluntary
% employeas' beneflclary organizations (see instr). Complste Part ll of SchL 6
2 | 7 Notesandloans receivable, Net || .. ... eniees 7
C 1 8 INVentories forsale o USe . ..........ooooooeeee e 8
9 Prepald expenses and deferred charges 311.} 9 2,177,
10a Land, bulidings, and equipment: cost or other
basis, Complete Part Vi of Schedule D 10a
b Less: accumulated depreclation ... | 10b
11 Investments - publicly traded SECUMIES ... _.............ovoo oo 617,238, 656,748.
12 Investments - other securities, See Pat WV, fine 11 ... o
13 Investments - progranrelated, See Part IV, fine 11
14 dntanglble assets | e
16 Olherassets. See Part IV, e 11 e ————
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 {must equal lina 84} .. 1,244,854, 1,381,763,
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses ... . . 16,518, 4,025,
18 Grants payahle || ..o s
19 DefIred raVeNUS | ... .. ..civvrcerisssiressssnssssesens s bsessssss s eesses s seesens
20 Taxexemptbond lablfittes . ...
21  Escrow or custodial account llabllity. Gomp[ete Part IV of Scheduie D ,,,,,,,,,,,,
g [22 Loansand other payables to cuirent and former officers, directors, trustees,
'f key employees, highest compensated employees, and dlsquallfied persons.
il Complete Part Il of SchedWeL
= 123 Secured mortgages and notes payab[e to unrelated thlrd partlas
24  Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties
25 Other llabilitles (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liablities not Included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of
ScheduleD ... 25
26 Total liabilities. Add ltnes 17 through 25 16,518.] 26 4,025,
" Organizations that follow SFAS 147 (ASC 958), check here } E_X_E and
] complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
E |27 Unrestricted NBEASSELS ...........cccorererneesmenssssossosossesors oo 383, 27 335,700,
g |28 Temporarly restricted et assots ... inesnnio 342,993.] 28 442,038,
© 28 Permanently restricted net assets .
i Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check hefe } |:|
o and complete lines 30 through 34,
% 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds ...,
2 31 Paid-n or capltal surplus, or land, bullding, or equipment fund
% |32 Retained eamings, endowmnent, accumitated Income, or other iunds ____________ 32
“ |33 Totalnetassetsorfundbalances . . . 1,228,376.] as 1,377,738.
34  Total fabilitles and net assets/fund balances ... 1,244,854.] a4 1,381,763,
Form 990 (2017)
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Farm 950 {2017) GARLAND ISD EDUCATION FOUNDATION 75-2400361 page12

[Part XI| Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check If Schedula O contains a response ornotetoany Inethis Part Xl i

]

1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIil, column (A B10 12 ............occccoiccemrroeressses oo ereceroneensesnes L1 491,740,
2 Total expsnses (must equal Part IX, column (&) INe 26) | .. L2 357,998,
3 Revenus lass expenses, Subtract line 2 from fine 1 3 133,742,
4 Nat assets or fund balances at beglnning of year {must equal PartX ine 33, column (A)) R | 1,228,376,
5  Net unrealized galns (l0sses) O INVESEMENES ... ........oooooreeeccecensmserncersserimeeneesssreneseresessessssensssesins |5 15,620,
6 Donated services and use of faclities 6
7 Investment expenses ... 7
8 Prior perlod adjustments | 8
9  Other changes In net asseis or fund balances (exp[a(n En Schedule O) 9 0.
10 Net assels or fund balances at end of year, Combine lines 3 through 8 (rnust equa! Part X Iine 33
column B ... 10 1,377,738,
[ Part X Financial Statements and Repomng
Check If Schedule O cantalns a response or note to any Hne In this Part Xl x]
Yes | No

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: [ Jcash [Xlaccual [ other

If the organization changed {ts method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explaln in Schedule O.
2a Woere the organization’s financial statements complied or reviewad by an Independent accountant? ...

If *Yes," check a box below to Indicate whether the financial statements for the year were complled or ravlewed ona

separate basls, consolldated basls, or both:
Separate bagis D Consolidated basls D Both consolldated and separate basls
b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant?
if "Yes,” check a box helow to Indicate whether the flnancial statements for the year were audited on a separate basls,
consolidated basls, or both:
Separate basls {1 consofidated basls [ Both consolidated and separate basls
¢ If"Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibllity for oversight of the audit,
raview, or compllation of Its financlal statements and selection of an lndependent accountant? .. ...

If the organization changed either its oversight process or sefection process during the tax year. exphain In Schedule 0

3a As a rasult of a federat award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Slngle Audit

Act and OMB Clreutar A1337 v 1. Ba
b [f *Yes," did the organization undergo the required audEt or audlts? Ef the organlzatlon d|d not underga tha requlred audlt
or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits 3b
Form 990 (2017)
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SCHEDULE A ) OMB No, 1645-6047

F' 990 or 990-EZ
(Form ) Complete if the organization is a section 50¥c){3) organization or a section
4847{a){1} nonexempt charitable trust.
Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.

Internal Revenus Sarvlce

Public Charity Status and Public Support

P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

Name of

the organizatien

GARLAND ISD EDUCATION FOUNDATION 75-2400361

u’artl :

{ Reason for Public Charity Status (Al organizations must complete this part) See instructions.

The organization Is not a private foundation because it Is: {For lines 1 through 12, check only cne box.}

]

O N =

5 00 00 O

10

"
12

N

d

A church, convention of churches, or assoclation of churches described in section 170(b)}{ t{A)i).
A school described in section 170{bY 1{ANi). (Attach Schedule E {Form 980 or 890-E2).)
A hospltal or a cooperative hospital service organization described In section 170{b}1}{A)ili).
A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170{b}{1{A){iii). Enter the hospital’s name,
city, and state:
An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described In

section 170N THA)iV). (Complete Part H.)
A federal, stats, or local govemment or governmental unit descrbed In section 170{b){ 1XA}V).
An organization that normally recelves a substantlal part of s support from a govemnmental unit or from the general publle described in
section 17Xb){1{{AMvi]. (Complete Part |1}
A community trust described In section 170{b}{1{A}vi). (Complete Part iL.}
An agricullural research organization described in section 170{b{1}{A}ix) operated In conjunction with a land-grant college

or university or a non-land-grant coliege of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, clty, and state of the college or

university:
An organizatlon that normally receives: (1} more than 33 1/3% of its suppart from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from
activities refated to its exempt functions - subject to certaln exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross Investment
Incorne and unrelated business taxable Income (fess section 511 tax) from businesses acquirad by the organization after June 30, 1975,
See section 509{a}2). (Complete Part 1I1.)

An organizatlon organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 508a}4).

An organization organlzed and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to canry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations described In section 50%a}{1) or section 509{a}2), See section 509{a){3]. Check the box In

Hines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12¢, 12f, and 12g.

[:l Type ). A supporting organlzation operated, supervised, or controlled by lts supported organization{s), typically by giving

the supported organizatlon(s} the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors of thustees of the supporting
organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

Type N, A supporting organization supervised or controlled In connectlon with its supperted arganization(s), by having
central or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control of manage the supported
organization{s}, You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

its supported organization(s) {see Instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

Type Il non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organlzation(s)
that [s not functionatly integrated, The organization generally must satisfy a distrlbution requirement and an attentiveness
requlrement {see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

c D Type Nl functionally integrated. A supporting organlzation operated In connection with, and functionally integrated with,
]

e L] Checkthis boxIfthe organization recelved a written determination from the IRS that it Is a Type |, Type I§, Type Hl

functionally Integrated, or Type Il nen-functlonally integrated supporting organization.

f  Enter the number of supported Organizaions || . . ... st e ts s ene et [ |
g_ Provide the following informatlon about the supported organization{s).
{i) Name of stipported {li} EIN {ill) Type of organlzation In(w)uf:rﬂiaﬁm 3%5;"6 ZW {v) Amount of moretary {vi) Amount of other
organlzation {described on fnes +-10 No |support {sea Instructions) | suppert (see Instructions)

above (see instructions) Yes

Total

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. 732021 10-06-17  Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017




Schedule A (Form 980 or §90-E2) 2017 GARLAND ISD EDUCATION FOUNDATION 75-2400361 pagez
chedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170[B)(1){A}(iv) and 170{b){T)(A)(V)
{Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part 1 or If the organization falled to qualify under Part |1, If the organization
falis to qualify under the tests listed below, please complate Part L.}
Section A. Public Support .
Galendar year (or fiscal year beginning in} {a) 2013 (b} 2014 {c) 2015 {d) 2016 (e} 2017 {f} Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
nelude any "unusual grants.”)

2 Tax revenues levled for the organ-
lzation's benefit and sither paid to
or expended onfts behalf

3 The valus of services or facilrties
furnished by a govemmental unit to
the organization without charge

4 Total Add lines 1 through3 |

5§ The portlon of total contributions
by each person {other than a
govemmental unit or publicly
supparted erganization} included
oniline 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,
courn () ...

6 Public suggort Subtract lina § from Ilna 4
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in} {a) 2013 {b) 2014 {c) 2015 {d} 2016 (e} 2017 {1} Total

7 Amounts fromllned4 ...

8 Gross Income from Interest,
dividends, payments received on _
sectrities loans, rents, royaltles,
and Income from similar sources |

9 Net income from unvefated buslness
activities, whether or not the
buslness is regutarly carried on

10 Other Income. Do not Include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assels (Explainin Part VL) . . .

11 Total support. Add iines 7 through 10

12 Gross recelpts from related activities, etc (sea instructlons)

13 First five years. I the Form 990 Is {or the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501{c}(3)

organizatlon, check this box and stop here _....... R & B
Section C. Computation of PUBIIG Support Percentage

14 Publle support percentage for 2017 {iine 6, colurnn (f} divided by line 11, column {)) .. . 114 %%
15 Publlc support percentage from 2016 Schedule A, Partll, line 14 15 %
16a 33 1/3% support test - 2017. if the organization did not check tha box on Ilne 13 and E;ne 14 Is 33 1/3% or more, chack this box and

stop here. The organization gualifles as a publicly supported organization . R ]
b 33 1/3% support test - 2016. If the organlzation did not check a hox online 18 or 1 Ba, and Ilne 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization quallfles as a pubilcly supported organization N

17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2017. i the organization dld not check a box on 1Ine 13 16a, or 16b and Ilne 14 is 10% of mote,
and if the organization meets the “facts-and-clreumstances* test, check this box and stop here, Exptain in Part V} how the organization
meets the "facts-and-circumstances® test, The organization qualifles as a publicly supported organlzation .. . »
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2018. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10% or
mare, and if the organizatlon meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part V| how the
organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test. The crganization quallfies as a publicly supported organization

Schedule A {Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
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] Eartlll ;[ Support Schedule for Organizations Described In Section 509(a){2)

{Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or If the arganizatlon fafled to qualify under Part 1, If the crganization fails to

gualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 1)
Section A. Public Support
Galandar year {or fiscal year beginaing In} p» {a) 2013 {b) 2014 (c} 2015 {d} 2016 (e} 2017 ) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees recelved. (Do not
include any "unusuat grants.”}
2 Gross recelpts from admissions,
merchandlse sold or services per-
formed, or fagilities furnished in
any activity that Is related to the
arganlzatlon's tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activitles that
ars not an unretated trade or bus-
iness under section 513

327,559, 315,215, 366,801.] 348,747.] 401,455,| 1759777.

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and elther pald to
orexpended on its behalf

5 The vaiue of services or facilities
fumished by a governmental unit to

the organization whhout charge 93,353.] 160,887.f 83,564.] 90,256.] 428,060,
6 Total. Add lines1throughs ... | 327,559.] 408,568.] 527,688.] 432,311.] 491,711.] 2187837.
7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and

3 recelved from disqualifies persons 0.

b Amounts included oh ines 2 and 3 recelved
from other then disqualified persong that
onceed the graater of $5,000 or 1% of the

amount on line 13 for the year a.
¢ Add lines 7a and 7b g. _
8 Publlc Support. (swuctlie It lom liss 61 2187837,
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year {or liscal year beginning In) b a) 2013 {b) 2014 {c) 2015 {d) 2016 {e) 2017 {f) Total
o Amountsfromfnes 27,559.] 408,568.] 527,688.] 432,311.] 4591, 711.| 2187837,

10a Gross Incoma from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities |oans, rents, royalties,

and Income from similar sources |, 7,477, 10,483, 8,526.] 16,771, 285,458, 72,715,
b Unrelated business taxable income

(less section 511 taxes) from businesses

acqulred after June 30, 1975

¢ Add lines 10a and 10b 7,477, 10,483. 8,526.| 16,771, 29,458.] 72,715,

11 Net income from unrelated business
activitles not inciuded in line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regutay carled on | |

12 Other Income. De not Include gain
orloss :rom thelsale of \;:ﬁpﬁal
assets (Explain In Part VL) e

13 Total support. (add lnes 8, 100, +,anc 12) | 330, 036.} 419,051,.] 536,214.] 449,082, 521,169.] 2260552,

14 First five years. If the Form 890 Is for the organizatfon's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c){3) organization,

20 Private foundation. |f the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and seenstructlons ... D
782023 10-06-17 Schedule A (Form 990 or 930-EZ) 2017

check this DOX BNt STOP MEre .. ittt s e e sessaseesesssaecssannaenese, PP ]

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

15 Public support percentage for 2017 {ine 8, column {f) divided by line 13, column{® ..o 115 96.78 w

16 Public support percentage from 2016 Schedule A, Part Ili, line 15 TR A |- 97.71

Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage

17 Investment income percentage for 207 {fine 10¢, column (f) divided by Hine 13, column () ... 17 3.22 o

18 Investment Income percentags from 2016 Schedule A, Part lll, ke t7 . |18 2.29 4

19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2017, lf the organilzation did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and kne 17 Is not
mote than 33 1/3%, check this box and step here. The organization quallfles as a publicly supported organlzatlon ... I .

b 33 1/3% support tests - 2016. [f the organization did not check a box on line 14 or fine 18a, and line 16 Is mors than 33 1/3%, and

lire 18 Is not more than 83 1/3%, check this box andstop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organlzation | 3 [




Schedulo A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2017 GARLAND ISD EDUCATION FOUNDATION 75-2400361 Page4 _
| Eal’HV | Supporting Organizations

(Compiete only If you checked a box In line 12 on Part |, if you checked 12a of Part [, complate Sectlons A

and B. If you checked 12b of Part I, complete Sectlons A and C, If you checked 12¢ of Part I, complete

Sectlons A, D, and E. if vou checked 12d of Part §, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V)
Section A. All Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Are all of the organization's supported organizations fisted by name in the organlzation's goveming
documents? /f "No," describe In Part Vi how the supported organizations are designated. if designated by
class or putpose, describe the designation. if historic and continuing relationship, explain,

2 Did the organizatlon have any supported crganization that does not have an IRS determlination of status
under sectlon 509(a){1} or (2)7 If *Yes," expialn In Part VI how the organtzation determined that the supporied
organization was described in section 609(a)(1) or (2).

B3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501 (c){4), (5), or (6)? if "Yes," answer
{b) and {c) below.

b Did the organizatlon confirm that each supperted organization qualified under section 601{¢)(4}, {5}, or {6) and
satisfled the public support tests under section 509(z)(2)? If *Yes," describe in Part Vi when and how the
organization made the determination.

¢ Dld the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170{0){2)(B}
purposes? If *Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the arganization put in place to enstire such use,

4a Was any supported organization not organkzed in the United States (*forelgn supported organization")? If
*Yes," and if you checked 12a or 12b in Part I, answer (b} and (c) below.

b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in declding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organlzation? /f "Yes,* describe in Part VI how the organlzation had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or In connection with fts supported organizations.

¢ Did the organizatioh support any forelgn supported organization that does not have an IRS detenmination
under sectlons 501{cH3) and 509(a){1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain In Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that all suppert fo the foreign supported crganization was used exclusively for section 170(c)2)(B)
purposas,

5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If *Yes,*
answer (b) and {c} below (if applicable). Also, provide detall In Part W1, Including () the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; §i) the reasons for each such actlon;
{iif) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (i) how the acilon

. was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document).

b Type | or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already
deslgnated In the organization’s organizing document?

¢ Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyend the organization's control?

6 Did the crganization provide support {whether In the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than {) its supported organizations, {ij} individuals that are part of the charitable class
bensfited by one or more of its supported organizations, or {iil} other supporting organizations that also
support or benefit one or more of the filing organization’s supported organizations? /f "Yes, " provide detail in
Part VI.

7 Did the organization provide a gran, loan, compensation, or other simllar payment to a substantlal contrlbutor
{definad In sectlon 4968(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with
regard to a substantlal contribitor? If *Yes,* complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-£2),

8 Did the organizatlon make a loan to a disqualified person {as defined in section 4958} not described in line 77
If "Yes,* complate Part | of Schedute L (Form 990 or 930-E2).

9a Was the organization controlled direclly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disquallfled persons as defined In section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described
In section 502(a)(1} or {2))? If *Yes," provide detall in Part VI.

b Dld one or more disqualified persons {as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity In which
the supporting organization had an interest? If "Yes, " provide detail in Part VI.

¢ Did adisqualified person (as defined in ine 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If “Yes, " provide detail in Part VI.

10a Was the organlzation subject to the excess buslness holdings rules of section 4943 becausa of section
4943(h {regarding certaln Typs I supporting organizations, and all Type Hl non-functionally Integrated
supporting organizations)? If Yes,™ answer 10b below.

b Did the organization have any excess business holdings In the tax year? {Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.) 0

732024 10-06-17 Schedule A (Form 930 or 990-EZ) 2017




Schedule A {Form 890 or 890-E2) 2017 GARLAND ISD EDUCATION FOUNDATION 75-2400361 pages
[Part V] Supporting Organizations {continued)

Yes | No

R

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or centribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b} and ()

helow, the governing body of a supported organization? .11a
b A famlly member of a person described In () above? 1ib
c A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (a) or {b) above?/f "Yes® to a, b, or ¢, provide detall In Part VI. 1ic

Section B. Type | Supporting Qrganizations

Yes | No

1 Dld the dlrectors, trustess, or membership of one or more supported organlzations have the power to
regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of tha organization's directors or trustess at all times during the
tax year? If "No, * describe In Part V1 how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, ar
controlled the organization's activitles, If the organization had more than one supported organfzation,
describe how the powers to appoint andfor remove directors or trustess were alfocated among the supported
orgahizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year.

2 Did the organlzation operate for tha benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or cantrolled the supporting organlzation? If *Yes, " explain in
Part VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organtzation(s) that operated,
supervised, or controlfed the supporting organization.

Section C. Type 1l Supporling Organizations

Yes | No
1 Were a majority of the organkzation's directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors | aged
or trustees of each of the organization’s supported organization(s)? /f "No, " describe In Part VI how controf
or management of the stipporting organlzation was vestad [t the same persons that controfied or managsd
the supported organization(s).
Section D. All Type lll Supporting Organizations

Yes § No

1 Did the organlzation provide to each of its stipported organlzations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization’s tax year, (j a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, () a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently fliled as of the date of notification, and (i} coples of the
organizatlon’s goveming documents In effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided?

2 Were any of the organlzation's officers, directors, or trustees either {§} appointed or elected by the supported
organizatlon(s) or {i}) serving on the goveming body of a supported organization? If "No," explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and conlinuous working refationship with the supported organization(s).

3 By reason of the relationship described in (2}, did the organization’s supported organizations have a
slgniflcant voice in the organizatien’s Investment pelicles and In directing the use of the organization’s
Income or assets at all times during the tax year? If *Yes,” desctibe In Part Vi the role the organization's
supported organizations played in this regard.

Section E. Type lil Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations

1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the integral Part Test during the yeafsee Instructions).

a [] The ergantzation satisfied the Activitles Test, Complete line 2 below.

b [ The organization |s the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 befow.

] D The organization supported a govemmental entity, Describe In Part VI how you supported a govemment entity (see instructions).

2 Activitles Test. Answer {a} and {b) befow. Yes | No

a Did substantially all of the organization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s} to which the organtzation was responsive? If "Yes," then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered thelr exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activitfes constituted substantially aif of its activities,

b DlId the actlvitles described in (a) constitute activitles that, bt for the organization’s Involvement, one or more
of the organization's supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If *Yos," explain In Part Vi the
reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization{s) would have engaged in these
activitfes but for the organization's involvernent.

3 Parent of Supparted Organizatlons. Answer {a) and {b) below.

a Did the organlzation have the power to regulasly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, dlrectors, or
trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide detalfs In Part Vi,

b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of directlon over the policles, programs, and activitles of each ;
of its supported organtzations? If "Yes," describe In Part Vi the role played by the organization In this regard, 3b

732025 10-06-17 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
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[Part V-] Type lil Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a}{3) Supporting Organizations
1 Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov, 20, 1870 (explain in Part V1)) See instructions, Al

other Type lll non-functlonally Integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

Section A - Adjusted Net Income

{A} Prlor Year

(B} Current Year
(opticnal)

Net short-term capltal galn

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Other gross Income (see Instructlons)

Add lines 1 through 3

Depreclation and depletlon

(L RERE N

O (i |0 [N (e

Portlon of operating expenses pald or incurred for praduction or
callection of gross income or for management, conservatlon, or
maintenance of property held for production of incorne (see Instryctions)

o

7

Other expenses (see Instructions)

w

8

Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 8, and 7 from line 4)

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount

(A) Prior Year (B} Current Year

1

Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
fnstructlons for short tax year or assets held for part of year):

{optlonaly

Average monthly value of securitles

Average monthly cash balances

Falr market value of other non-exempt-use assets

Total {(add lines 1a, 1b, and 1¢)

o a|o |&io

Discount claimed for blockage or other
factors (explaln in detall In Part Vi):

]

Acqulsition Indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets

[~

Subtract line 2 from iine 1d

2]

k-

Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 {for greater amount,
se8 Instructlons)

Net value of non-exempt-use assets {subtract llhe 4 from line 3)

Multiply line 5 by .035

5
6
7

Recoveres of prior-year distributions

8 Minimum Asset Amount {add line 7 to line &)
Section C - Distributable Amount

0o~ o (O |

Cument Year

Adjusted net incoms for prior year {from Section A, line 8, Column A)

Enter 85% of line 1

Minlmum asset amount for prior year {(from Section B, line 8, Column A}

Enter greater of line 2 orfine 3

Income tax Imposed In prior year

(BRSNS

O e (63 [N |-

Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, undess subject to
emergency temporary reductlon {see instructions)

-

Check hers If the current year Is the organization's first as a nenfunctionally Integrated Type il supporting organization (see

Instructions}.

732026 10-08-17
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[Part V. Type Iil Non-Functionally Integrated 508{a}(3) Supporting Organizations ;.nntinyed)
Section D - Distributions Current Year
1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes
2 Amounts pald to parform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organlzatlons, in excess of income from activity
3 Administratlve expenses pald to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations
4 Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets
5 Qualified set-aslde amounts {pror IRS approval required}
6
7
8

Other distributions {describe in Part VI). See instructions,
Total annual distributions. Add jines 1 through 6.
Distributions to attentive supported organlzations to which the organization is responsive
{provide detalls in Part V). See instructions.
9 Distributable amount far 2017 from Section C, ine 6
10 Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount

U] {ii) {iit)

Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions) Excess Distributions Underdistributions Distributable
Pre-2017 Amount for 2017

1 Distributable amount for 2017 from Sectlon C, line 6

Underdistributions, i any, for years prior to 2017 {reason-
able cause required- explalnt in Part VI}. See Instructions.
Excass distributions carryover, if any, to 2017

2]

From 2013

From 2014

From 2015

From 2016

Total of lines 3a through e

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2017 distributable amount

Carryover from 2012 not appliad {sge Instructions)

Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 31 from 31.

Distributions for 2017 from Section B,

fine 7: $

a_Applled to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2017 distributable amount

¢_Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4.

8 Remalning underdistributions for years prior to 2017, if
any. Subtract nes 3g and 4a from line 2. For result greater
than zero, explain In Part VI. See instructions.

6 Remainlng underdistributions for 2017, Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in
Part VI. See Instructions,

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2018, Add lines 3j
and 4o,

8 Breakdownofline 7:

Excess from 2013

Excess from 2014

Excess from 2015

Excess from 2016

Excess from 2017

=l ™o oo (Tiim

-

-

o

e (oo |Tio

Schedute A (Form 990 or 930-E2) 2017

732027 10-08-17




Schedule A {Form 830 or 890-E7) 2017 GARLAND ISD EDUCATION FOUNDATION 75-2400361 pages

{Part VI [ supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part I, line 10; Part {1, fine 17a or 17b; Part I, fine 12;
Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3¢, 4b, 4c, Ba, 6, 93, 8b, 9¢, 11a, 11b, and 11¢; Part IV, Section B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C,
line 1; Part iV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Sectlon E, lines 1¢, 2a, 2b, 3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, kne 1s; Part V,
Sectlon D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Sectlon E, lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information.
(See Instructions.) )
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Schedule B Schedule of Contributors OMB No. 1646.0047

g;‘gg‘of’:% 890-EZ, P Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-FF.
Department of the Treasury P Go to www.irs.gov/Formo90 for the latest information. 20 1 7

Internal Revenue Service

Name of the organization ’ Employer identification number
GARLAND ISD EDUCATION FOUNDATION 75-2400361

Organization type{check one): ’

Filers of: Section:

Form 990 or 990-FZ [X] &0 (o) 3 Henter number} organization

1 4847(a}{1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
[:l 627 political organization

Form 980-PF |___' 501{c){3) exempt private foundatlon
] 4947{a}{1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

[ so01 {c}(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization Is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note: Only a sectlon 501(c)(7), (8), or {10} organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Spectal Rule. See instructions.

General Rule

[xi For an organization fifing Form 990, 980-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributlons totaling $5,000 or mare {n money or
property} from any one centributor, Complete Parts | and {l. See instructions for determining a contrbuter's total contributions.,

Special Rules

L1 Foran organization described In section 501(c){3) fiing Form 990 or 890-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support tast of the regulations under
sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b){1){A}v)), that checked Schedule A {Form 990 or 980-E2}, Part (I, line 13, 16a, or 16b, and that received from
any ohe contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1) $5,000; or (2) 2% of the amount on {i} Form 890, Part Vill, line 1h:
ot (i) Form 930-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and 1.

L] Foran organization described In sectlon 601(c){7}, {8}, or (10} filing Form 990 or S80-EZ that received from any one contrbutor, during the
year, total cantributlons of more than $1,000 exclusively for religlous, charitable, sclentific, literary, or educational purposes, or for
the prevention of cruslty to children or animals. Complete Parts |, &, and lik.

1 Foran organization described In section 501{c){7), (8), or {10} fillng Form 990 or 890-EZ that recelved from any one contributor, during the
year, cantributlons exclusively for rellgious, charitable, els,, purposes, but no such contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box
Is checked, enter here the total contributions that were recelved during the year for an exclusively religlous, charitable, stc.,
purpose, Don't complete any of the parts unless the General Rule applies to this crganization because it recelved nonexclusively
religious, charitable, etc., contributions totaling $5,000 or more during theyear . . . > &

Caution: An organization that isnt covered by the General Hule and/or the Speclal Rutes doesn't file Scheduie B (Form 990, 890-E2, or 980-PF),
but It must answer "No” on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its Form 990-PF, Part |, fne 2, to
certify that it doesn't meet the fillng requirements of Schedule B {Form 830, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Motice, see the instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B {Form 990, 990-EZ, or 890-PF) (2017)

723451 11-01-17




Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 890-PF) (2017)

Page 2

Name of organization

Employes identification number

75-2400361
(a) b) fe) ()
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
1 | AMERICA'S CREDIT UNION Person
Payroll [ |
2154 FOREST LANE 6,000. Noncash [ |
{Complete Part 1 for
GARLAND, TX 75046 noncash contributions,)
{a) {b) {c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
2 | ATT Person
Payroll
211 S ARARD ST 10,000. Noncash [ |
{Complete Part # for
DALLAS, TX 75202 noncash contributions.)
(a} (b} {c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZiP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
3 | DON CLEAVINGER Person | X]
Payroll [
6310 SCOTTSBORO LANE 25,000, Noncash [ |
{Complete Part i for
GARLAND, TX 75044 noncash contributions.)
() {b) {c} (d
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
4 | LAWRENCE GLICK Person [ XJ
Payroll [:]
3010 WEEMS WAY 6,000, Noncash [ |
{Complete Part Il for
ROWLETT, TX 75088 noncash contributions.)
{a (b} (e} {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
5 | PHYLLIS AND RANDY PATTERSON Person X
' Payral ||
306 BLUFFHILL 10,000, | Noncash [ ]
{Complete Part i for
SAN ANTONIO, TX 78216 noncash contributions.)
(a} {b) ic) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
PERDUE BRANDON FIELDER COLLINS AND
6 | MOTT Person [ XJ
Payroll |:f
1919 8. SHILOH ROAD, STE 310 15,000, Noncash [ |
{Complete Part |} for
GARLAND, TX 75042 nencash contributions.)

723452 11-01-17

Scheduie B {Form 990, 890-EZ, or 990-PF} {2017)




Schedule B {Form 980, 990-EZ, or 830-PF) (2017) Page 2
Nams of organization Employer identification number

GARLAND ISD EDUCATION FOUNDATION 75-2400361

: Contributors (ses instructions). Use duplicate coples of Part | if additional space is needed,

(b} . (d)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
7 | TEXAS INSTRUMENTS FOUNDATION Persan  [X]
Payroll [}
PO BOX 660199, MS 8656 $ 31,500. | Nonoash [ |
{Complete Past i for
DALLAS, TX 75266-0199 noncash contributlons.}
(a) )] {c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
8 | VERITEX COMMUNITY BANK Person L&l
Payroll r__]
622 CLARA BARTON _ $ 6,000. Noncash [ |
{Compiete Part Il for
GARLAND , TX 75042 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) &} {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
9 | BBT BANK Person [ XJ
Payroli Ij -
2720 BELTLINE ROAD $ 10,000. Noncash [ |
{Complete Part i for
GARLAND, TX 75044 noncash contributions.)
{a) )] (¢} {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
10 | GARLAND ISD Person [ X]
Payroll [j
501 8. JUPITER RD $ 44,400. Noncash [ |
{Completa Part Il for
GARLAND, TX 75098 nohcash contributions.}
{a) (b {c} (d)
No. Name, address, and ZiP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
11 | GARLAND HEALTH CARE AUXILIARY Person
; Payroli |:|
2300 MARIE CURIE DR $ 55,000. Noncash [ ]
‘ {Complete Part H for
GARLAND, TX 75042 noncash contributlons.)
{a) {b) {c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 - Total contributions ‘Type of contribittion
12 | GARLAND HEALTH CARE AUXILIARY Person i
Payroli  [_]
2300 MARIE CURIE DR % 19,243. Noncash | |
{Complete Part |l for
GARLAND, TX 75042 noncash contibutlons.)
vy _ Sohedufe B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 980-PF) (2017)




Schedule B (Form 990, 980-EZ, or 990PF) {(2017) Page 2
Name of organization Employer identification number

75-2400361

GARLAND ISD EDUCATION FOUNDATION

: art 4

Contributors (see Instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

{b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c}

Total contributions

{d)
Type of contribution

GARLAND ISD

501 S. JUPITER RD

$

90,256,

GARLAND, TX 75098

Person [::I
Payroll l:l
Noncash [¥]

(Comptste Part |l for
nencash contributlons)

(a}
No.

{b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

{d)
Type of contribution

Person D
Payroll E]
Noncash [ ]

{Complete Part I{ for
nancash contributions.)

{a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

()

Total contributions

{d}
Type of contribution

Person E‘
Payroli L1
Noncash [ ]

{Complete Part Hl for
noncash contributions.}

(a)
No.

{b)
Name, address, and ZIiP + 4

{c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

Person l:l
Payroll [___J
Noncash E|

{Complste Part H for
noncash contributions.)

(2}
No.

{b}
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(e)

Total contributions

(dj
Type of contribution

Person [:l
Payrol! |____l
Noncash [ ]

{Complete Part It for
noncash centributions.)

{a)
No.

{b)

MName, address, and ZIP + 4

()

Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

Person I:]
Payroll [ ]
Noncash [ |

{Complete Part [l for
noncash contributions.)

725452 11-01-17

Schedule B (Form 999, 990-EZ, or 990-PF} (2017




Schedule B {Form 990, 990-EZ, or 890-PF) (2017) Page 3
Nama of organization Employer identification number

GARLAND ISD EDUCATION FOUNDATION 75-2400361
IPa!‘llli Noncash Properiy (see instructions). Use duplicate coples of Part il if additional space Is needed.
(a}
(c}
No. {b) . {d}
;o . FMV (or estimate) .
:ﬂ. Description of noncash property given (See instructions.} Date received
PERSONNEL, OCCUPANCY, MANAGEMENT &
13 | GENERAL
90,256, 08/31/18
{a)
{9)
No. {b) (o)
. . FMV {or estimate} .
:::1' Description of noncash property given (See instructions.) Date received
{a)
{s)
No. {b} . ()
- . FMV (or estimate) .
::,—T| Description of noncash property given {See instructions.) Date received
(a)
(c}
No. {b) : (d)
e ) FMYV [or estimate) :
;r::! Description of noncash property given (See instructions.) Date received
{a)
{c)
No. {b) . (d
. FMV {or estimate) X
I1;::);:1' Description of noncash property given {See instructions.) Date received
(a)
{c)
No. (b} ; (d)
- ) FMV {or estimate) .
;r::tl Description of noncash property given (See instructions.) Date received
723453 11-01-17 Schedule B {Form 990, 990-EZ, or 299-PF) {2017) {
I
b




Schedule B (Form 990, 980-EZ, or 980-PF) (2017} Page 4

Name of organization Employer identification number
GARLAND ISD EDUCATION FOUNDATION 75-2400361
yPart . Exclusively Teligiots, onaritadle, etc., Conpulans (o organizalions deselBed i Seclion D0 TG 7], 18], of al Total more than 31,000 Tar

the year from any one centributor. Complete cofumns (a) through {g) and the following iins entry. For ccgantzations.
completing Part lll, enter the tolal of exclusively rellglous, chatitable, ete., centributions of $4,000 o less for tha year.{Enler this lafo. ance.) B8
Use duplicate coples of Part IH If additional space fs needed,

{a) No.
'gr:rltnl {b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift {d) Description of how gift is held
{e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
{a) No.
If’r:rTl (b) Purpose of gift {c} Use of gift {dj Description of how gift is held
{e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee _
(a} No.
g:rrtl‘tl (b} Purpose of gift {c} Use of gift {d} Description of how gift is held
(e} Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZiP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
{a) No.
g:s!tnl {b) Purpose of gift {c} Use of gitt {d} Description of how gift is held
{e) Transter of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to fransieree :

723454 11-01-17 Schedule B (Form 990, 890-EZ, or 930-PF) {2017) i




SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements S
{Form 990} - Gamplete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, 20 1 7
Part IV, line 8,7, 8, 9, 10, 114, 11b, H1c, 11d, 11e, 111, 12a, or 12b,
Dopartment of the Traasury "B Attach to Form 990.
tnternal Revenus Setvice B Go to www.irs.gov/Form®90 for instructions and the latest information.
Name of the organization Employer Identlﬁcation number
GARLAND ISD EDUCATION FOUNDATION 75-2400361

[Partl:] Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.Complete If the
organizatlon answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

{a) Donar advised funds {b} Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year |, -
Aggregate value of contributions to (durmg year)
Aggregate value of grants from {during yeas}
Aggregate value atend ofyear ...
Did the organlzation inform all donors and doner advisors in writing that the assets held In donor advised funds
are the organlzation's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? e ——— ] Yes CIne
6 Did the organization Inform alf grantess, donors, and donor advisors In writing that grant funds can be used only
for charitable purposes and not for the bensfit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring
impermissibie private benefit? ... D Yes [ 1] No
J 24| Conservation Easements. Complets If the organlzatien anSWered 'Yes on Form 990 Part lV 1Ine'f
1 Purpose(s} of conservation easements held by the organization {check all that apply).
Prasarvation of land for public use {e.g., recreation or educatton) Preservation of a historlcally important land area
Protection of natural habitat ] Preservation of a certified historle structure
i:] Preservation of open space
2  Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservatlon contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last

[+ 3 A B LR Y

day of the tax year. ] Held at the End of the Tax Year

a Total number of conservation €aSEMENES ... .....c..ccooieetreeemceereenteene s seeesns s ess s ssenensesnrerennes | 28

b Total acreage restricted by conservatlon easements || | s e, 1 2D

¢ Number of conservation easements on a certifled historic structure included En (a) Ll 2

d Number of conservation easements included in (¢ acquired after 7/25/08, and not on a htstonc struclure _
listed In the Natlonal Reglster .. . .. 2d

3 Number of conservation easements modlﬂed transferred released ext!ngulshed of termmated bythe organizalion during the tax

yaar p

4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement Is located p»
5 Does the organizatlon have a written policy regarding the perlodic menltoring, inspection, handling of
viclatlons, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? |, et E:] Yes L Ino
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handiing of onEations and enforclng consarvatlon easements during the vear
| S
7 Amount of expenses Incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of viclations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
»3
8 Does each conservation easement reported on ine 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of sectlion 170} 4)B)()
and seotion 770(AEN? ... SRR N &'/ | P
9 In Part Xlli, describe how the organization reports conservalion easements ln hs revenue and expense statement and balance sheet, and
include, If applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financlal statements that describes the organization's accounting for
consarvation easements, _ _
— Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered *Yes" on Forrn 990, Part iV, line 8.
1a |f the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASGC 958), not to report In its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historlcal treasures, or other simifar assets held for public exhlbitlon, educatlon, or research in furtherance of public service, provide, in Part XH),
the text of the footnote to its financlal statements that describes these jtems,
b |f the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958}, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, historical
treasures, or other similar assets held for pubile exhibltion, education, or research In furtherance of public service, provide the followlng amounts

relating to these Hems:
(i) RevenueIncluded an Form 000, Part VL Une A . e .3
(i} AssetsIncludedin Form 990, Part X | . . > g

2 |f the organization received or held works of art, hlstorlcal treasures or other slmllar assets for ftnancial gafn, provlde
the followlng amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958} relating to these items:

a Revenus included on Form 880, Part VIl lne 1 e PP B
b Assets included in Form 990, PartX ... i PP D
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructrons for Form 990 Schedule D (Form 990) 2017

732058 10-00-17




Schedule D {Form 990) 2017 GARLAND ISD EDUCATION FOUNDATION 75-2400361 Page &
[Part Il T Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assetsicontinued)
3 Using the organization's acquisltion, accassion, and other records, check any of the following that are a signiflcant use of its callection ttems
(check all that apply):
a ] Public exhibition d 1] Loan or exchange programs
b L] Scholarly research . e [ Other
c I:l Praservation for future generatlons
4 Provide a descriptien of the organlzation’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose In Part X!,
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historlcal treasures, or other simblar assets
to be sold to ralse funds rather than to be malntalned as part of the organizatlon's collection? . D Yes E:] No
|'Part IV] Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answared 'Yes on Form 990, Part IV, lne 9, or
reparted an amount on Form 980, Part X, line 21,
1a |s the crganlzation an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not Included
on Form 990, Part X7 ................ SO N &' S B ¥
b If *Yes," explain the arrangement in Fart XEH and complete the foilowlng table

Amount
€ BegitniNg BAlANCe | ...t ssbs e |18
d Additions duning the YBar .. . ..., 1d
e Distrlbutions during the year 1e
f Ending balance .. ... e 1f
2a Didthe organlzatlon Enclude an amcunt on Form 990 Part X I?ne 21 for escrow or custodla! account llahiirly? ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, L Tves i_INo

b_If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part Xl Check here If the explanatlon has been provided on Part Xl .
[Part V:] Endowment Funds. Gomplsts If the organization answered "Yes* on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.

{a) Current year {b} Prior year (c) Two years back | {d) Three years back | {e) Four years back

1a Baeginning of year balance
Contributions ...
Net inveslment eam Ings, galns, and !osses
Grants or schotarshlps |
Cther expenditures for facilities
and programs et et
Admlnlstrativeexpensas

g End of year balance
2 Provlde the sstimated percantage of the current year end balance (ine 1g, colurmn {a)) held as:

a Board deslgnated or quasl-endowment P %

b Permanent endowment P %

¢ Temporarily restricted endowment p %

‘The percentages on linaes 2a, 2b, and 2o should equal 100%.

3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization

Serriesggens

o a0 o

-

by: Yes | No
(i} unrelated orgamizallons | . ..o ettt iass s senentsenssenrnss b8
(i) refated organizations ., ..., OO .. (L)

b i "Yes® on fine 3aii), are the refated organizations I!sted as requlred on Schedule R? F U - .« |

4 Describe in Part X/l the Intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.

“{ Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete If the organization answered "Yes® on Form 990, Part iV, line 11a. Sea Form 990, Part X, llne 10.

Description of property {a} Cost or other (b} Gost or other (c) Accumulated {d) Book value
hasls {investment} basls (other) depreciaticn
18 Land | e :
b Buitdings
¢ Leasehold lmprovemants
d Equlpment |
e Other .
Total. Add lrnes 1a throuqh 1e (Co!umn (d) must equa! Form 990, Part X, column (B), fine 10c.} ... ... .. e P 0.

Schedule D {Form 990) 2017

732052 10-08-17




Schedule D {Form 990y 2017 GARLAND ISD EDUCATION FOUNDATION 75-2400361 page3d
I Part VIl Investments - Other Securities.
Complete if the organkzatlon answered *Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, Ine 11b. See Form 990, Part X, lIne 12,
{a) Description of security or ¢alegory (including name of securlty) {b} Book value {c} Method of valuatlon: Cost or end-of-year market value
(1} Financlaldenivatives . ...
{2} Closely-held equity Interests ... . .
(3} Other
A
B}
(C}
D
13]
(3]
()]
(H)
Total. {Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (8) Ine 12.) |
| Part Vili} investments - Program Related.
Completa If the organlzation answered "Yes® on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. Sea Form 990, Part X, line 13,
(a) Description of Investment (b} Book value {c} Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

W]
2
3)
{4)
5)
(6)
]
8 '
9)
Tatal, (Col, (b} must equat Form 990, Part X, cob. {B) lina 13,)»
Part:IX| Other Assets.
Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 830, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.
{a} Description {b} Book vakie

"
{2)
{3)
)
(5)
(6)
(7}
(8}
{9}
Totat. {Column (b} must equal Form 990, Part X, col, (Bl fine 16.) ... o B
Other Liabilities.
Complete If the organizatlon answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X
1. (a) Description of liability {b} Book value
(1) Federaf income taxes
2
]
{4
(5)
(6)
7}
(8}
(8
Total, (Column {b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) ine 25} ...
2, Llability for uncertaln tax positions. In Part XlII, provide the text of the footnote to the organlzation's financial statements that reports the
organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Gheck here if the text of the footnots has been provided In Part Xill | @
Schedute D (Form 990) 2017

ling 25
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Schedule D {Form 890) 2017 GARLAND ISD EDUCATION FOUNDATION 75-2400361 paged
|Part Xl | Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.
Complete If the organization answered "Yes® on Form 980, Part IV, kne 12a.
1  Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited flnancial statements 1 507,360.
Amounts Included on fine 1 but not on Form 890, Part VIII, line 12: R
Net unreallzed gains flosses) onlnvestments
Donated services and use of facilites ...
Recoveres of prior yeargrants ...
Other (Dascribe in Part X111}
Addiines 28 TIOUGN 20 | . .o sss s bttt st bt b et eee e
3 Sublractline 2e from line 1 o
4 Amounts Included on Form 99{} Part VEII llne 12 but not on lEne 1
a Investment expenses not included on Form 880, PartVill, ine¥b ...
b Other (Describs In Part XIIl.)
c Addinesd4aand4db ... OO . 0.
5 _Total revenue. Add fines 3 and 4 4. (Th-fs mustequaIFon-n 990, Partl line 12. ) 5 491,740,
|Part X l Reconciliation of E Expenses per Audited Financial Statements Wlth Expenses per Return.
Complete If the arganizatlon answered *Yes" on Form 930, Part 1V, line 12a.
1 Total expanses and losses per audited financlal statemants | e
Amounts included on line 1 bud not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:
a Donated services and use of facllities | ...
b Prioryearadustments ..
¢ Otherlosses ...
d
e

a0 U'NN

15,620,
491,740,

357,998,

Gther (Describe In Part Xill)

Add lines 2a through 2d

3 Subtractline 2efromline 1 . ...

4 Amounts included on Form 980, Part EX Hne 25 but not on line 1

a Investment expenses not Included on Form 990, Part VIl line7b . ... ...

b Other (Describe In Part XL} . T

5  Total expenses, Add fines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 880, Part |, fine 18.)
Pait Xlil] Supplemental Information.

Provide the descriptions required for Part li, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part H), lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part XI,
tines 2d and 4b; and Part Xl lines 2d and 4b. Also complste this part to provide any additional Information.

357,598,

PART X, LINE 2:

THE ORGANIZATION BELIEVES THAT IT HAS APPROPRIATE SUPPORT FOR ANY TAX

POSITIONS TAKEN, AND AS SUCH, DOES NOT HAVE ANY UNCERTAIN TAX POSITIONS

THAT ARE MATERIAL TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS.

FORM 990, SCHEDULE D, PART XTI , LINES 2A

REPORT UNREALIZED GAINS/LOSSES ON INVESTMENT IN PART XI RECONCILIATION OF

NET ASSETS

782064 10-09-17 Schedule D (Form $30) 2017




OMB Mo, 1545-0047
SCHEDULE G Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities ot e

{Form 990 or E2) Complete if the crganization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 17, 18, or 19, or if the 20 17
organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.
Deparimant of the Treasucy P Attach to Form 990 or Form 290-EZ. to Publ

intemal Revenua Service

B _Go to Www.Irs.gov/Form980 for the latest instrustions. ~Insper RSS!
Name of the organization Employer identification number
GARDAND ISD EDUCATION FOUNDATION 75-2400361

Fundraising Activities. Complets if the organization answered *Yes* on Form 890, Part IV, line 17. Form 990-£7 fiters are not
requlred to complete this part.

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the followlng activitles. Check all that apply.

a E:] Mail sollcltations e D Solicitation of non-govemment grants
b [__] intemet and emall solicitations | soficitation of govemment grants
¢ [ Phone solicitations g [] Special fundralsing events

d I:] In-person solicitations
2 a Did the organization have a written or orat agresment with any individual {including officers, directors, trustees, or
key employess ilsted in Form 880, Part VII} or entity In connection with professlonal fundralsing services? ] Yes I e
b If "Yes,” list the 10 highest pald individuals or entitles (fundralsers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundralser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization,

iti) Did v) Amount paid ;
(i) Name and address of indlvidual " , ft(xlng)rak'w {iv} Gross receipts tg or retaineg by) {vi} Amount paid
or entity (fundralser) (1) Activity o oo from activity fundraiser to (or retalned by}
contrlbutions? fisted In cal, {i) organization
Yes | No
TOtAl i st serarse e e s nr e e ses e eea s et sepe st naracrcpntseresesspsparectacacee P
3 List all states In which the organization Is reglstered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notifled it is exempt from registration
or licensing.
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ, Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017

732081 09-13-17




Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2017 GARLAND ISD EDUCATION FOUNDATION

75-2400361 page2

| Part i | Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answared *Yes* on Farm 990, Part IV, line 18, or reparted more than $15,000
of fundraising event contributlons and gross income on Form 820-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events with gross recelpts greater than $5,000,

Revenue

1 Grossreceipts | . ...
2 Less: Contributlans ...

3 Grossincome {line 1 minusfine2} ...

Direct Expenses

[Pa 'Fﬁll ;

10

4 Cashprzes ...
6 Noncashprizes . ...

6 Renlfaclitycosts . . ...

7 Food and beverages

8 Entetalnment .

8 Other direct expenses

Direct expenss summary Add Eines 4 through 9in column (d)
Net j Income summary. Subtract line 10 from line 3, column {d)

GOL(;) Event #1 {b) Event #2 {c} OI?(;FNB;:GMS () Total ovents

TOURNAMENT {add col. (a) through
{event type) {event type) ftotal number) sol, {e))

81,875. 81,875,

81,875, 81,875.

1.155. 1,155.

28,274, 28,274,

. 25,429,

[ 3 52,446.

Gaming. Complete If the organization “answered "Yes® on Form 990 Part IV Ilne 19 or reporled more ihan
$15,000 on Form 990-E2, line 6a.

{b) Pull tabsfinstant

{d) Total gaming {acid

D .
g {a) Bingo bingo/progressive bingo | () Othergaming 1oy through col, ©)
g
o
1 Grossrevenue ..., ...
|2 Cashprizes | ...,
o
&
Lg- 3 Nencashprizes | ...
8 )
£14 RentAacilitycosts ... .
o
5 Other direct exponses ...........cieiess
L] ves % L Yes o [ ves
6 Volunteer labor C I Ne No No
7 Direct expense summary, Add lines 2 through 5 in column {d) >
8 Net gaming Income sumrﬁam. Subtract ine 7 fromiine 1, cokimn{d) e, >
9 Enter the state(s) In which the organization conducts gaming activities:

a Is the organlzation flcensed to conduct gaming activities kn each of these states? .. i, L Tves L_Ino
b i *No," explain:
10a Were any of the organization's gaming Ecenses revoked, suspended, or terminated during thetaxyear? . ... L fves L INo

b If “Yes,® explain:

732082 00-13-17

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017



Schedule G {Form 990 or 990-E7) 2017 GARLAND ISD EDUCATION FQUNDATION

75-2400361 Page 3
11 Does the organization conduct gaming activitles with nonmembers? ... .. L Jves LI No
12 |s the organlzation a grantor, beneflclary or trustes of a trust, ora mamber ofa pannershlp or other entﬂy formed
to administer charitable gaming? . [ Ives [ No
13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted En
a The organization’s faCllY ||| e st ssberse e ees e smese e neeneereeneeeerens | 138 %
b An outside faciiity | N o |13B %
14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares lhe organlzatlon s gam!ng/speclal events books :md records
Name P
Address B
15a Does the organlzation have a contract with a third party from whom the organization recelves gaming revenue? ... [ Jyves [Ino

b If "Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenus recelved by the organization - $
of gaming revenua retained by the third party P $
¢ If "Yes,” enter name and address of the third party;

and the amount

Name P

Address p

16 Gaming manager [nformation:

Name p

Gaming manager compensation > $

Descriptlon of services provided

[ plrectar/officer {1 Employea ] Independent contractor

17 Mandatory distributions:

a |5 the organization requlred under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceads to
retaln the state gaming license? .

.DYes L INo

b Enter the amount of distributions requlred under state an to be d:stnbuted to other exempt organlzatlons or spent ln the

organization's own exempt activities during the tax year = §
IP_ai‘t- IV] Supplemental Information, Provids the explanations required by Part |, Ine 2b, columns () and (v} and Part %f, fines 9, 8b, 10b, 18b

15c, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additlonal Information. See instructions,

732083 09-19-17 Schedule G (Form 990 or $90-EZ) 2017




Schedude G (Form 990 or 990E2) GARLAND ISD EDUCATION FOUNDATION 75-2400361 pages
{PartlV| Supplemental Information fcontinued)

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ)
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SCHEDULE M Noncash Contributions
{Form 990)
| Complete if the organizations answered *Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, lines 29 or 30,
Departrnent of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990.

Intemal Revenue Service

» Goto www.irs.cov/Form9a0 for the latest information,

Name of the organizatlon

OMB No. 1645-0047

2017

Employer identification number

GARLAND ISD EDUCATION FOUNDATION 75-2400361
|Part:l | Types of Praperty
(a) (b} (e} (d}
Check if Number of Noncash contribution Method of determining
applicable n:%:ﬂ&t;tm& o Fomggg}wmﬁﬂ:gm noncash contribution amounts
1 At-Worksofart ..
2 Art- Historlcal treasures
3  Art-Fractionalinterests . ...
4 Books and publications . ...
5 Clothing and householdgoods ..
6 Cars and other vehicles | .
7 Boatsandplanes . ..
8 Intellectual property .
9 Securitles - Publicly traded
10  Securitles - Closely held stock
11 Securitles - Partnership, LLG, or
trust interests et e
12  Securities - Miscel[aﬂeot}s v
13 Qualifled conservation contribution -
Historio structures .
14  Quallfied conservation contnbutlon Otherm
15 Real ostate - Residential ——
16 Realestate-Commerclal ... -
17 Realestate-Other | .
18 Cofllectibles ., ...
19 Food Izwen!ory .
20 Drugs and medical supp!les -
21 Tadidermy | ...
22  Historleal artifacts ...
23  Scientific specimens . ....cicinneinnne,
24 Archeological artifacts ...
25 other » ({ IN KIND CONTR) | X 2 90,256.CASH
26 Other P | )
27 Other P | )
28 Other P | 3
29  Number of Forms 8283 recelved by the organization during the tax year for contributions
for which the organization completed Form 8283, Part iV, Donee Acknowledgement .. | 29
30a BDuring the year, did the organization recelve by contribution any property reported in Part |, lines 1 through 28, that it
must hold for at least three years from the date of the Initlal contribution, and which isn't requiired to be used for
exempt purposes for the entire holding Perlad? | .. ...t ne bt s
b H "Yes," describe the arrangement In Part I, _
31 Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any nonstandard contributions? |
82a Does the organization hire or use third partles or related organkzations to soliclt, process, or sell noncash
contributions? ...
b |If "Yes,* describe in Part N
33 If the organization didn't report an amount in column (c) for a type of property for which cofumn {a) |s checked,
describe In Part fl.
LHA  For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the lnstructions for Form 990. Schedule M (Form 990) 2017

732141 09-07-17




Schedule M {Form 990) 2017 ‘GARLAND ISD EDUCATION FOQUNDATION 75-2400361 Paga 2

IP art ".'] Supplemental Information. Provide ths Information required by Part |, lines 30b, 32b, and 33, and whether the organlzation
fs reporting in Part |, colurmn (b}, the number of contributions, the number of tems recsived, or a comblinatien of both, Also complete
this part for any additional information.

732142 09-07-17 Schedule M (Form 990) 2017



SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ |—apt=—
(Form 990 or 990-E2) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 20 1 7
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information, e
Depariment of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. i Opento Public = |
Internal Revenus Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information. C = inspection .2
Name of the organization Employer identification number
GARLAND ISD EDUCATION FOUNDATION 75-2400361

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION A, LINE 3:

THE ORGANIZATION DELEGATES THE BANK RECONCILIATION TASK TO AN INDIVIDUAL

HIRED AS AN OUTSIDE CONSULTANT. FINANCIAL TRANSACTIONS ARE APPROVED BY THE

BOARD BEFORE ANY FUNDS ARE RELEASED.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11B:

A COPY OF THE ORGANIZATION'S FORM 950 IS PROVIDED AT THE BOARD MEETING AND

15 MADE AVAILABLE TO ALL BOARD MEMBERS,

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C:

EVERY BOARD MEMBER IS REQUIRED TO SIGN A CONFLICT OF INTEREST FORM ANNUALLY

AND ANY POTENTIAL CONFLICT OF INTEREST IS DISCLOSED.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LIKE 15:

THE ORGANIZATION MAKES ITS GOVERNING DOCUMENTS AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AVATILABLE TO THE PUBLIC UPON REQUEST.

FORM 590, PART XTI, LINE 2C:

THE ORGANIZATION'S BOARD OF DIRECTORS ASSUMES RESPONSIBILITY FOR

OVERSIGHT OF THE AUDIT THROUGH A FULL BOARD REVIEW.

LHA For Paperwork Reductlon Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 980-EZ, Schedule O (Form 990 or 9%0-EZ) (2017)
732211 09-67-17
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Schedula R (Form 980} 2017 GARLAND ISD EDUCATION FOUNDATION

75—2400361 Page 5

*art Vii:| Supplemental Information.
Provide additlonal Infermatlon for responses to questlons on Schedule R. See Instructions.

732165 09-11-17

Schedute R (Form 990) 2017



Fom 8868 Application for Automatic Extension of Time To File a

(Rov. January 2017) Exempt Organization Return OMB No, 16451708

Department of tha Trazsury . P> File a separate application for each return.
Internal Revenuie Service B Information about Form 8868 and its instructions Is at www.Irs.gov/form8868 ,

Electronic filing (e-fila). You can electronically file Form 8868 to request a 6-month automatie extenslon of time o flle any of the
forms listed below with the exception of Form 8870, Information Retum for Transfers Associated With Certain Personal Benefit
Contracts, for which an extension request must be sent to the IRS In paper format (see Instructions). For more detalls on the electronic
fillng of this form, visit www.lrs.gov/efile, click on Charities & Non-Proflts, and click on e-file for Chatitles and Non-Profits.

Automatic 6-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original {no coples needed).

All corporations required to file an income tax retum other than Form 9380-T {including 1120-G filers), partnerships, REMICs, and trusts
must use Form 7004 to request an extenslon of time to file Income tax retums.

Enter filer's identifying number

Type or | Name of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions. Employer identification number {EIN) or
int
:l:hy{he GARLAND ISD EDUCATION FOUNDATION 75-2400361
dus date for | Numnber, straet, and room or suite no. If a P.O. box, see Instructions. Soclal security number (SSN)
gy | P,0, BOX 460517
instructions. | - Gity, town or post office, state, and ZIP code, For a foreign address, see instructions.
GARLAND, TX 75046

Enter the Retum Code for the retum that this application Is for (file a separate application foreachretumy .. TOJL]
Application Return | Application Return
Is For Code }lsFor Code
Forrm 990 or Form 990-EZ o1 Form 890-T {corporatlon) o7
Form 990-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 4720 findividual 03 Forrm 4720 (other than individual) 09
Form 990-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 890-T {ssc. 401(a} or 40B(a)} trust) 05 Form 6089 11
Form 990-T {trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12

CATHY CLOPTON, CLOFPTON & COMPANY
® The books are In the care of p P.O. BOX 460517 - GARLAND, TX 75046

Telephone No.p» 372-272-6478 Fax No,
® |f the organlzation does not have an office or place of business In the United States, checkthisbox . ... p» 1
® | this Is for a Group Return, enter the crganization's four digit Group Examption Number (GEN) . If thls Is for the whole group, check this
box - [_1.stitistor part of the group, check this box 1 and attach a list with the names and EINs of alt members the extenslon Is for,
1 | request an automatlc 6-month extension of time unti JULY 15, 2019 , to flle the exempt organization relum

for the organization named above. The extension Is for the organization's retum for:

» [ catendar year or
[ X1 taxyearbeginnlng SEP 1, 2017 ,andending AUG 31, 2018
2  |fthe tax year entered In fins 1 s for less than 12 months, check reason: [T inttial retum LI Final retum
Ghange In accounting perlod

3a M this application Is for Forms 990-BL, 930-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6068, enter the tentative tax, less any
nonrefundable credits. See Instructions, 3al s 0.
b If this application s for Forms 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and
estimated tax payments made. Include any prlor year overpayment allowed as a credit, 3b| % 0.
¢ Batance due. Subtract fina 3b from line 3a. Include your payment with this form, if requlred,
by uslng EFTPS {Electronlc Federal Tax Payment System). See Instructions. 3c i $ 0.

Caution: If you are going to make an electronic funds withdrawal {direct debit} with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-E0 and Form 8879.E0 for payment
instructlons.

LHA  For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 8868 (Rev, 1-2017)

MAIL TO: DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY
INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE CENTER
OGDEN, UT 84201-0045

723841 04-0117
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whitleypenn.com

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS

To the Board of Directors of
Garland IS Education Foundation

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the Garland ISD Education Foundation, a
non-profit organization, which conprise the stalement of financial position as of August 31, 2018, and the
refated statements of activities and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial
statements,

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (“GAAP”), this includes the
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and faiv presentation of
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or errot.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted out
audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance abont whether the financial
statements are free froin material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of
the risks of material misstatesent of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or ervor. In making those
risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant fo the organization’s preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectivéness of the entity’s internal
control, Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit alse includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as
well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present faitly, in all material respects, the financial
position of Garland ISD Education Foundation as of August 31, 2018, and the changes in its net assets and jts
cash flows for the year then ended in conformity with GAAP,

(J)}»I%iaf 72.4 Lt

Dallas, Texas
January 10, 2019

A member of

Nexia

International
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GARLAND ISD EDUCATION FOUNDATION
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

i

P ’ August 31,

o 2018

D s Assets

¥ Current Assets

Cash and cash equivalents $ 501,595

i Pledges receivable 3,500

o Investments, current 374,491

Prepaid expenses 2,177
Total Cuxvent Assets 1,381,763
Total Assets $ 1,381,763
1 :
) Liabilities and Net Assets
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable $ 4,025

- Total Current Liabilities 4025
Net Assets:

- Umnrestricted ' 935,700
| Temporarily restricted 442 038
Total Net Assets 1,377,738

Total Liabilities and Net Assets $ 1,381,763

j ; See accompanying notes to financial statements,




GARLAND ISD EDUCATION FOUNDATION
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
For the Year Ended August 31, 2018

Temporarily
Unrestricted Restricted Total
Revenue, gaiiss, and other support:
Contributions 128,023 $ 191,557 $ 319,580
L In-kind contributions, related paity 90,256 - 90,256
' Special event revenue, net 52,446 - 52,446
Investment and interest income 45,078 - 45,078
Net assets released from restrictions 92,512 (92,512) -
Total revenue, gains, and other support 408,315 99,045 507,360

Expenses:

: _Program expenses 135,594 - 135,594
. Grants and scholarships 100,938 - 100,938
‘E Supporting services:
= Management and general 31,210 - 31,210
. Management and general, related part 90,256 - 90,256
3 Total expenses 357,998 - 357,998

Changes in net assets 50,317 99,045 149,362
Net assets at beginning of year £85,383 342,993 1,228,376
' Net assets at end of year 935,700 $ 442,038 $ 1,377,738

See accompanying notes to financial statements.




GARLAND ISD EDUCATION FOUNDATION
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
For the Year Ended Angust 31, 2018

1
LE

P August 31,
' 2018
Vi Cash Flows From Operafing Activifies
Cash received from contributions 3 316,080
Cash received from special event revenue 81,875
Cash received from interest earnings 23,256
- Cash paid for other program expenses (135,594)
Cash paid for grants and scholarships {100,938)
L Cash paid for management and general expenses (43,703)
5 Cash paid for special events (31,295)
. Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 109,681
bi
H Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Net purchases of investiments (19,480)
Net Cash Used by Investing Activities {19,480)
¥ Net increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents 90,201
i Cash and Cash Equivalents, beginning of year 411,394
; ' Cash and Cash Equivalents, end of year $ 501,595
Lk Reconciliation of Increase in Nef Assets to
Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Increase in net assets $ 149,362
| “Adjustments to reconcile increase in net assets to net cash provided by: '
P Net unrealized gains on investments (21,822)
Change in operating assets and liabilities:
iy Prepaid expenses {1,866)
[ Accounts receivable {3,500
: Accounts payable {12,493)
3{’ Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities $ 109,681

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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GARLAND ISD EDUCATION FOUNDATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year Ended Angust 31,2018

Note 1 - Description of the Organization

The Garland 18D Education Foundation {the “Foundafion”) is a nonprofit Texas corporation which was
established to support the students and staff of the Garland Independent Schools District (the “District®),
which is located in the North Texas communities of Garland, Rowlett, and Sachse.

The Foundation supporis educational excellence by providing funds for enrichment purposes in program
areas hot otherwise funded by the Garland Independent School District. Funding does not replace or alter
use of funds from traditional tax-based purposes.

The 23-member Board of Directors (the “Board”) is comprised of a cross section of the community
served by the Garland Independent School District and operates independently, but in cooperation, with
the District. ‘ )

Note 2 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
A summary of the Foundation's significant accounting policies follows:
Basis of Accounting

The accompanying financial statements of the foundation are prepared on the accrual basis of accounting
in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles (“GAAP™). Accordingly, revenues are
recognized when earned and expenses are recorded when incurred.

Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and Habilities and disclosures of
contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statemen(s and the reported amount of revenues
and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results may differ from those estimates.

Contributions

Under GAAP contributions received are recorded as unrestricted, temporarily restricted, or permanently
restricted net assets depending on the existence or nature of any donor resirictions, Confributions
resiricted by the donor as to fime or purpose are reported as temporarily restricted net assets and
reclassified to unrestricted net assets upon expiration of the time restriction or satisfaction of the specific
purpose. When the intetif of the donor is that the assets are to remain in perpefuity and the Foundation
does not have the right to invade the original principal, the assets are repotted as permanently restricted.
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GARLAND ISD EDUCATION FOUNDATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

Note 2 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies — confinued
Coniributions — continued

Contributions are recorded as unrestricted revenue if any restrictions-are met in the saine period. Pass-
through grants are treated as temporarily restricted until approved by the Board for payment at which time
the payable is recorded and ihe restrictions are mei.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Foundation considers all highly liquid investments
purchased with a mafurity date of three months or less to be cash equivalents.

Investments

The Foundation carries investments in marketable securities with readily determinable fair values and all
investments in debt securities at their fair values in the statement of financial position. Unrealized gains
and losses are included in the change in net assets in the accompanying financial statements.

Revenue Recognition

Donations and contributions are recorded at their estimated fair value when received or made and
unconditional promises to give are recorded when promise is made.

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

GAAP requires disclosure of an estimate of fair value of certain firancial instruments, The Foundation’s
significant financial instruments are investments. For these financial instruments, carrying values
approximate fair value. The Foundation categorizes fair value measuwrements of its investments based on
the hierarchy established by generally accepted accounting principles. The fair value hierarchy, which has
three levels, is based on the valuation inputs used to measure an asset’s fair value: Level 1 inputs are
quoted prices in active markets for identical assets; Level 2 inputs are significant other observable inputs;
Level 3 inputs are significant unobservable inputs,

in-Kind Contributions

The Foundation received the services of certain employees of the District for accounting and bookkeeping
purposes. The Foundation also receives support from the District for miscellancous expenses. The
Foundation recorded approximately $30,000 in in-kind contributions and expenses as of August 31, 2018,

Income Tax Status

The Internal Revenue Service has determined that the Foundation is exempt from federal income tax
under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code, except on net income derived fiom unrelated
business activities, The Foundation has no unrelated business activities and does not owe income taxes,
The Foundation believes that it has appropriate support for any tax positions taken, and as such, does not
have any uncertain tax positions that are material to the financial statements,




GARLAND ISD EDUCATION FOUNDATION
o NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {continied)

treriem

Note 3 - Investments

Investiments consisted of equity securities, fixed income secwrities, and certificates of deposit (“CDs™), are
stated at amortized cost (Level 1 measurement), and are summarized as follows, at August 31, 2018:

; ' Fair Value

. CDs $ 217,743

1 ,{ Mutual Funds 656,748
Total investments _$ 874491

The components of total investment return for the year ended August 31, 2018, are as follows:

Dividends and interest $§ 23,256
Net realized gain 6,202
Net unrealized gain 15,620
$ 45078

Note 4 - Restricted Net Assets

Temporarily Restricted Net Assets are available for the following purposes:

2018
Alvarado Scholarship 11,874
L American Credit Union 2,616
. Badough Library Scholarship 12,163
Bettie Hudson Scholarship 4,896
i Beverly Boehl Scholarship 26,135
It Bill Hunt Scholarship 53,818
Blake Davis Memortal Scholasship 24,664
Cleavinger/Ackels Families Scholar 23,759
Clint Wyrick Scholarship 12,707
David Benson Scholarship 3,086
. Debbie Wester Jacob Scholarship 30,425
i Don Harbin Scholarship 2,159
Dr. Pepper Snapple Scholarship _ 3,511
Dveirin Scholarship 1,092
P Ecolab Grant 6,057
i Elena Brooks Cox Scholarship 13
o Frank Reed 11,047
- Gene Hudson Scholarship 1,053
} i George Lyons Scholarship 510
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GARLAND ISD EDUCATION FOUNDATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

Note 4 - Restricted Nef Assets (continued)
Temporarily Restricted Net Assets are available for the foliowing putpeses {continued):

i 2018

George Moss Scholarship 7,393
\ Harris Hill Garland News School 3,179
i Heaith Science Technology 69,496
P Hoskins Scholarship 4,618
Jack Shugart Scholarship 9
Ll Jacobs Engineering Scholarship 549
e Jan Burleson Scholarship 6,471
Jill Shugart Scholarship 18,735
L p Kaye Swartz/Terti Smith Memorial 4,371
o Larry Glick/Special Ed Grant 4,161
e Laura Wycoff Arnold Athletic Scholarship 2,514
. ) Linda Meeks Scholarship 3,600
ol Luey Clark Duntkin Donuts Scholarship 5,338
i M.G. Garvin Scholarship 6,261
Med Properties Scholarship 2,022
Memorial Scholarship 7,037
Norma & Scott Dorsey Scholarship 7,231
Parson Pre K Panda Scholarship 1,359
- Patricia Leeman Scholarship 312
% Patty Granvilie Scholarship 9,584
P Selby Scholarship 28,749
Shubzda Scholarship 2,749
P Texas Instrument Grant 1,686
[ Tueel Scholarship 5,165
Von Hoffinan Nursing Scholarship 7,864
1
P Total $ 442,038

Temporarily Restricted Net Assets are for Contributions received that are donaled for a specific purpose
but have not yet been paid to the recipient.

The Foundation had no permanently restricted net assets at August 31, 2018,

P Note 5 - Concentrations of Credit Risk
»: The Foundation places its cash and cash equivalents with high credit quality financial institutions,
o Deposits with these financial institutions may exceed the amount of insurance provided on such deposifs

during and as of the year ended August 31, 2018. As of August 31, 2018, approximately $251,000 of
deposits exceeded the amount of insurance provided. The Foundation maintains its accounts with high
i quality financial institutions which the Foundation believes limits the risk of loss of funds over the
PG insurance limit.




GARLAND ISD EDUCATION FOUNDATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

Note 6 - Special Events

During the year ended August 31, 2018, the Foundation sponsored a golf tournament fundraising event.

The event generated revenues of approximately $82,000 with event expenses fotaling approximately
$29,000 for a net addition to support of approximately $52,000.

Note 7 ~ Subseguent Events

in preparing the financial statements, the Foundation has evaluated events and fransactions for potential
recognition or disclosure through January 10, 2019, the date on which the financial statements were
available to be issued. Thete wete no subsequent events that were required to be recognized or disclosed
in the financial statements through that date.




